nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

ALLCHURCHES TRUST
LIMITED

QUSRI

A2
OOOOOOOOOOOOOO

2013 ANNUAL REPORT




Allchurches Trust Limited

2013 Annual Report

Page
2
3
5
15
17
18
19
21
22
23
25
26

32

Contents

Directors

Chairman’s Foreword

Trustees' Report

Independent Auditor's Report

Company Statement of Financial Activities
Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
Parent Company Balance Sheet
Consoclhidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financial Statements




Alichurches Trust Limited

Directors

Board of directors

Company Secretary

Registered and

Head Office

Company Registration

Number

Charity Registration
Number

Auditor

Bankers

Solicitors

Sir Philtp Mawer DLitt, LLD Chairman

M A Chamberlain OBE, Hon LLD, FCA
The Venerable A J Cooper BA, MA, CQSW
H F Hart MA

C Smith, Barnster

The Rt Revd W N Stock BA, Dip Theol
Ms D P Wilson BA {(Hons), FCII

Sir Laune Magnus Bt

Mr D Chnstie BA, BSc (Econ), Dip Ed

Mrs R J Hall FCIS

Beaufort House,
Brunswick Road,
Gloucester GL1 1J2
Tel 0845 777 3322

1043742

263960

Deloitte LLP,

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditor,
1 Little New Street,

London EC4A 3TR

National Westminster Bank plc,
21 Eastgate Street,
Gloucester GL1 1NH

Farrer & Co

66 Lincoln's Inn Fields
London

WC2A 3LH



Allchurches Trust Limited

Chairman’s Foreword

2013 was a year of transition both for Allchurches Trust Limited (ATL} and for its primary asset, the Ecclesiastical
Insurance Group (EIG)

People

In ATL, my predecessor as Chairman, Nick Sealy, retired at the Annual General Meeting on 4 July Nick had been
a Director of EIG for over 10 years between 1999 and 2009 (for six of them acting as the company's Chairman)
and Chairman of ATL for four years He led both the company and the charity with great skill, markedly increasing
the overall level of giving by the company to its owner and therefore by ATL to the Church and its other
beneficiaries, and greatly improving the professionalism and general governance of the chanty Nick 1s, In every
sense, a hard act to follow and both ATL and EIG owe him a very great debt

In Ecclesrastical Insurance Office ple (EIO), changes in the senior executive management team saw Mark Hews
succeed Michael Trnpp as Group Chief Executive and Jacinta Whyte (the head of the firm's Canadian branch}
assume the leadership of the Group's general insurance business The new leadership team 1s setting down well
and facing up to the challenges of running the business with energy and determination

Investments

EIG reported a substantal profit of £65 million in 2013 This was largely bullt on the back of outstanding
performance by the Group’'s award-winning investment team Whilst property insurance delivered generally strong
returns, the frequency and seventy of hability claims continued to impact underwnting profitabiiity as a whole The
new management team I1s strongly focussed on restoring overall underwriting profitability, in the UK and the
coempany’s branches overseas

For 2013, EIO provided a total grant ¢ ATL of £125 millon £4 millon of this was paid dunng the year, the
balance being paid in March 2014 after £10's audited accounts were availlable

ATL's Capital Endowment Fund also benefited from above average investment returns The size of the Fund rose
from £28 5 milion to £33 4 milhion, an increase of 17 1%

Grants and Donations

Overall ATL made denations totalling £9 5 million in 2013 As we received only £4 milien from EIO durning 2013
itself, we were not able to increase our block grants to dioceses and cathedrals in the year but, thanks to prudent
reserving, we were able to maintain them at a similar level to 2012 In total, we made block grants of £6 2 million to
dioceses and £1 2 million to cathedrals

In additton we donated over £2 milion in response to individual apphcations received from pansh churches,
cathedrals, chanties and schools, slightly more than the equivalent figure for 2012 We shall be reviewing the level
of our block grants to dioceses and cathedrals 1n 2014, in the light of the increased grant received from EIO in
March this year If we can prudently increase these grants, and then sustain them at the increased level, we will

Mowving Forward
| mentioned earlier that 2013 was a year of transition for ATL and EIG 2014 will see us build on the fim
foundations previously faid down

The Board of Ecclesiastical has commutted itself to a clear and demanding three year strategy The Board’s vision
15 to become the most trusted and ethical specialist financtal services Group, giving £50 million to chanty over the
period 2014-16

In ATL, we plan to focus in the year ahead on

- Introducing in Apnl 2014 a facility to apply for grants online, which will also improve the information available to
the Board to help manage the grants distnbution process

- Gathenng views and information from stakeholders m preparation for a major review of our Grants policy In
2015

- Strengthening relationships with key stakeholders in the churches and elsewhere, and 1mproving
communication about our activities and purpose




Allchurches Trust Limited

Chairman's Foreword

Thanks

Finally, | wish to record my sincere thanks to my fellow Trustees and the staff of ATL, and to our professional
advisers, for the support they have given me as 1 have taken on my new rofe and for ther unstinting efforts over
the past year It 1s an honour to chair ATL and my predecessor has left it in gocd shape We face an exciting as
well as challenging future as we seek to build the very significant contnbution that ATL makes to the Church and to
the service of the community There can be few greater privileges

Sir Philip Mawer




Allchurches Trust Limited

Trustees' Report - Strategic Report

The directors present their strategic report, annual report and review tegether with the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013 The directors are responsible for the general control and management of
the administration of the chanty They are therefore the chanty trustees In this report they are referred to as
'the Board'

Constitution
Allchurches Trust Limited ('ATL') was incorporated in 1972 in England and Wales It 1s a company limited by
guarantee not having a share capital and 1s a registered chanty

The governing documents are the Memorandum and Articles of Association

Strategic Report

Objects and future activities
The objects of ATL are to promote the Chnstian Religion, to contrnibute to the funds of any charitable institutions,

assoclations, funds or objects and to carry out any chantable purpose

The Board confirms that it has referred to the guidance contained in the Charity Commission's general guidance
on public benefit when reviewing ATL's aims and objectives and in planning future activiies and setting the grant-
making policy for the year

ATL has adopted the following pnorities iIn meeting its objectives for the year ahead
- support for the mission of the Dicceses and Cathedrals of the Church of England by way of annua! grants,
- support for requests from churches of other Chnistian denominations and communities,

- a Special Projects Fund for requests having a broad impact on the UK Chnistian community with an emphasis
on training and development of lay and ordained people, evangelism and church growth,

- an overseas project fund to support the Christian church and communities in accordance with its grant-making
policy,

- a bias to requests from churches in areas of deprivation, which promote growth in the church and which have a
cemmunity focus, and

- ewvidence of sustainability and feedback on impact and progress for larger projects

Review of the company's business

Overview

ATL had a successful year and was able to maintain its financial support to the Church and other chantable
institutions with distributions of £9 5 million (2012 £9 5 milion) At the year-end date, total chanty funds were
£411 6 million (2012 £376 5 milhon) and total group assets were £1,521 2 milllon (2012 £1,516 5 million)

The chantable distnbutions of ATL are shown in its statement of financial activities on page 17

No significant change in activities occurred in the year or to the date of this report  The company uses the facilities
and services provided by Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plec for administrative support  The company continues to
have adequate avatlable resources to continue its chantable activities




Allchurches Trust Limited

Trustees' Report - Strategic Report

Achievements and performance
Distnibutions

ATL has steadily increased distributions to dioceses, cathedrals, panshes and other chantable crganisations since
1972, distnbuting £70 6 milhon aver the last 10 years
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Year

Durnng 2013, ATL allocated chantable distnbutons amounting to £9,467,000 A breakdown of these grants 1s as

follows
2013 2012
£000 No £000 No
Dioceses 6,256 123 6,216 120
Cathedrals 1,427 164 1,433 160
Panshes and other chanties 1,784 933 1,816 1,047
9,457 1,220 9,465 1,327

Dioceses and cathedrals
The majonty of ATL's donations are used to support the dioceses and cathedrals of the Church of England Dunng

the year, ATL allocated donations of £7 7 milion (2012 £7 6 million) to those beneficianes

Grants were largely used as follows

supporting deployment of clergy in panshes, particularly wathin areas of greatest need,
funding specific mission and outreach inihatives,

traiming of lay and ordained people,

resourcing and developing music in cathedrals, and

repairs and maintenance of the fabnc of cathedrals
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Trustees’ Report - Strategic Report

Anglican churches, churches of other denominations and the Chnstian community

ATL responds to requests for financial assistance from Anglican churches, churches of other denominations, the
Chnstian community and other chartable organisations in accordance with its grant-making policy [n general, ATL
supports appeals from churches for bulding and restoration projects, the repair of church fabne and church
community iitiatives, and from religious chanties and chanties preserving the UK hentage

Dunng 2013, ATL made chantable distnbutions from its general fund In response to appeals for financial
assistance as follows

QOther
Denominations 27%

Anglican Church
61%

Other Chanties 12%

Special project fund

This fund was established 1n 1999 lts purpose is to support a small number of projects on a larger basis Duning
the year, ATL provided funds to support church growth inthatives such as 'Back to Church Sunday' and ‘Leading
your Church into Growth', work at the Arthur Rank Centre in respect of the rural church, and the training of senior
church leaders

Overseas projects fund

This fund was established in 2005 During the prior year ATL allocated funds amounting to £121,000 to support
Christian causes overseas In the current year, subsidiary companies operating in Austraha and Canada donated
£229,000 (2012 £357,000) to chantable causes in those countrnies

Delivering public benefit

Some examples of recent grants are listed below, which highlight some of the chanty's achievements and
performance The chanty's beneficianies provided much positive feedback on the value and impact of ATL's
contnbutions

St Mary's Church - Abergavenny, Monmouthshire
Financal assistance was given towards the refurbishment of a chapel within the church to enable it to be used for
services and other activities, and to preserve the church's Jesse Tree

St Michael and All Angels Church - Alphington, Devon
A donation was made towards an extension to the church to accommodate kitchen, servery and toilet facilities, and
withun the church for a gallery to be installed with meeting rooms

Bingham Methodist Church - Nottingham
A grant was given towards the demolition of the existing church building te enable a Chnstian Community Centre
to be built, to include a multi-functional worship space

Guildford Cathedral - Surrey
A donation was made towards major refurbishment of the cathedral, in particular to the removal of asbestos 1n all
the ceiting vaults

First Comber Presbytenian Church - County Down, Northern Irefand
Financial assistance was given towards the extension of the church to link the church bullding with the church
halls' complex, thereby creating a new hub for families and the wider commuruty

St Ehizabeth’s Church of Ireland - Dundonald, Belfast
A donation was given to create an extension to the church to provide a welcome area, a coffee bar, a new
entrance to the church and new tollet facilities
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Trustees' Report - Strategic Report

St Mary's Church - Ferndown, Dorset
A grant was given to extend the church to accommodate a new hall foyer, to create a youth room and office area,
and to install a new bhailer plant

St Andrew's Kirk - Helensburgh, Argyll and Bute
Financial assistance was given towards the demolition of two halls and to replace them with a new hall providing
commurity rooms, studies for mimisters, and kitchen and toillet facilities

St Paul's Church of Ireland - Glenageary, County Dublin
A grant was given to assist with repairs to the church'’s fabric, including external re-pointing and improvements to
the electrncs and heating

St Colman's Roman Catholic Church - Massforth, County Down
Financial assistance was given to repair the roof, including lead reparrs, the replacement of rainwater goods and
the insulation of the roof

Bishop Hannington Memorial Church - Hove, East Sussex
A denation was given towards the redevelopment of the church centre adjacent tc the church The wark included a
new entrance area, new toillet faciities and ramped access

Holy Trinity Church - Naiisea, Bristol
A grant was made towards the refurbishment of the church hall, kitchen and meeting rooms, and the creation of a
new cafetena area

Lincoln Cathedral
A grant was given to enable the cathedral to sponsor a stonemason for a year

North Bolton Methodist Mission - Lancashire
Financial assistance was given towards the bullding of a new church on the site of an existing one The new
building will have facilities to benefit both the church and the community

Totland Methodist Church - Isle of Wight
A donation was given towards the construction of a new church which will be a flexible, multi-use bulding for use
by both church and commurity

The Collegiate Church of St Mary - Warwick
A grant was given towards major restoration work to the Beauchamp Chapel within the church The work includes
repairs to masenry and to the roof

Tahtha Koum Community - [pswich, Suffolk
Financial assistance was given to builld residential accommodation to help women recover from addiction and to
inspire them to be free to realise their potential

Pamswick and Stroud Area Local Ministnies - Gloucestershire
A donation was given to develop a sustained sports-based Chnstian ministry among disadvantaged youth in
Stroud, Gloucestershire

Beachy Head Chaplaincy Team - East Sussex
A grant was made towards the refurbishment of a bullding that will be used in the organisation's work with suicide
intervention and search and rescue

St Luke's Hospice - Sheffield
Financial assistance was given to extend and refurbish the hospice, including the development of a new chapel
and installation of a bed-lift aflowing patients to access the gardens

Better Together Trust - West Malling, Kent
A donation was given to support a project to explore how different Chrnistian traditions and other faith communities
can better work together towards social justice

The Deeper Network - Romford, Essex
A grant was given to refurbish a shop to enable it to become a place where young people may find pastoral
support and share the Gospel

Ottery St Mary United Reformed Church - Devon
Financial assistance was given to make repairs to the church and the adjacent hall The work included re-slating
roofs and the strengthening of a wall
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Trustees' Report - Strategic Report

St Andrew's Episcopal Church - Ardrossan, Ayrshire
A donation was made towards the restoration of both the church and church hall, including roof reparrs, the re-
pointing of stonewark and the repair of windows

East Cheshire Area Quaker Meeting - Stockport
A grant was made to rebuild the meeting house in Stockport, as the existing bullding was beyond economic repair

Waen Congregational Chapel - Denbighshire
Financia! assistance was given to extend the chapel's meeting room, to prowide a quiet room and to provide
parking spaces for the disabled

St Mary the Virgin Church - Trelystan, Powys
A donation was made towards major repairs to the timber frame of the church, the renewal of the church's
rainwater goods and the construction of a French drain

Financial review

Incoming resources

The Trust received a grant of £4 0 million (2012 £4 0 million) from the Ecclesiastical group durning the year In
accordance with its reserves pohicy, the Trust retained in unrestnicted funds, at the start of the year, cash reserves
sufficient to meet 2013 distnbutions to its regular beneficianes at a similar level to the pnor year, together with
addihonal grants already committed The Trust has since received additional grants from Ecclesiastical of £8 5
mullion in respect of the Group results for 2013 Over the year, funds available for future distnbutions have fallen by
£5 7 million

Other income of ATL comprises interest received from cash on deposit, and dividend and interest income on its
endowment fund investment portfolio

The income of ATL s shown In its statement of financial activities on page 17

Investment performance

In 2013 improving economic fundamentals in the developed world led to strong equity market returns in the US,
UK and Europe though weak commodity prices and slower growth in China held back some of the emerging
markets The gilt market generated negative returns as nsing yields led to capital losses, but the corporate bond
market fared better as credit spreads continued to decline ATL's Capial Endowment Fund made a total return of
17 4% (2012 14 9%), compared with a 15 5% (2012 11 8%) return of the WM Chanty Monitor, an independent
external benchmark The value of the Fund increased from £28 5m to £33 4m over the year

Trading subsidianes

The principal activities of the trading subsidianes throughout and at the end of the year remain the provision of
general insurance and a range of financial services N the United Kingdom and overseas A list of these
undertakings i1s given in note 30

The company's trading subsidianes reported a profit of £54 7m (2012 profit of £17 5m) as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial activites on page 18 Investment performance continued to be strong, but was
once again offset by general business underwnting losses ansing from hability business particularly in the UK and
Iretand, and uneconomucally high reinsurance costs in Australa Actions have been taken by the trading
subsidianes to address the performance of its general business operations, including withdrawal from the motor
insurance market and the non-chantable care sector in the UK, as well as entenng into a 100% quota share
arrangement for property business in Australa, as reported in the consolidated accounts of Ecclesiastical
Insurance Office plc The group increased its stake in Lycetts Holdings Lirmted, an insurance broking group, during
the year to 75% It 1s envisaged that this stake will increase further dunng the forthcoming year Trading conditions
tn the year remained challenging for Lycetts, particularly for the commercial and bloodstock divisions, with profit
before tax falkng compared to the pnor year

Copies of the Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc accounts are available from the registered office, as shown on
page 2, and are provided to members of ATL




Allchurches Trust Limited

Trustees' Report - Strategic Report

Principal risks and uncertainties facing the company
The major nsks to which the company 1s exposed are reviewed by the Board with the aid of external advisers
Systems have been established to mitigate these nsks

Details of the financial nsk management objectives and policies of ATL and its exposures are disclosed in note 1
to the financia!l statements ATL 15 exposed to financial nsk through its investments in subsidiary undertakings, its
cash on deposit and its endowment portfolio of investments held In respect of its investments in subsidianies, ATL
1s subject to the financial nsks within those undertakings, in particular that the proceeds from the trading
subsidianes’ financia! assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations ansing from therr insurance contracts The
most important components of financial nsk are interest rate nsk, credit nsk, currency nsk and equity prnice nsk
Further details of the financial nsks of the trading subsidianes can be found in the Risk Management section of the
Strategic Report in the accounts of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc In respect of its cash deposits and its
endowment portfolio iInvestments, ATL i1s exposed to interest rate nisk, credit nsk, currency nsk and equity price
nsk

-10 -
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Trustees' Report - Governance and Decision Making

Governing body

The body responsible for the management, actions and decisions of the company I1s the Board of directors  The
Board meets five times a year The Board has established an Investment Committee and a Nomnations
Commuttee

Board proceedings

The Board seeks to ensure that all activites comply with UK law and regulatory guidance, and come within agreed
chantable objectives Its work includes setting the strategic direction of the chanty, developing the objectives,
reviewing the performance of trading subsidianes and delivenng the outcomes for which the chanty was
established

Board procedures have been established setting out a framework for the conduct of directors, with clear guidelnes
as to the standard of behawviour, responsibilities, and best practice expected of directors In fulfiling therr
obligations to ATL

Directors are able, where appropriate, tc take independent professional advice at no personal expense so that
they are able to fulfil their role

Appointments to the Board

The Board aims to have a diverse group of directors, with a balance of necessary skills and experience and which
1s broadly representative of the community it serves Dialogue with representatives from the Church and wider
community It serves takes place in identifying potential candidates for the Board All appointments to the Board
are made on ment and to fulfil a specific function or need The Board will engage external search consultants if
appropriate

Board of directors
The names of the directors of the campany at the date of this report are stated on page 2

Mrw M Samuel resigned as a director on 24 January 2013 and Mr N J E Sealy resigned as charrman and
director on 4 July 2013 Sir Philip Mawer was appointed as chairman on 4 July 2013 and Mr D Chnistie and Sir
Laune Magnus were appointed as directors on 20 June 2013

The directors are covered by qualifying third party indemnity provisions which were in place throughout the year
and reman Iin force at the date of this report

Election of directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Board may at any time appoint any person to be a director
either to fill a casual vacancy or in addition to the existing directors Any such director appointed shall retire at the
following annual general meeting and be elgible for re-election by the members In certain circumstances the
Articles of Association permit a member to propose for election a director in general meetings

The Rt Revd W N Stock, The Venerable A J Cooper and Ms D P Wilson retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting

Induction and training
New directors are supported through an inductien process which includes a formal presentatien coverning all
aspects of the role In addition, directors participate in a continuing professional development prograrmme

Members

In accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the company in general meeting may admit any
person to membership provided the total number of members does not exceed 50 In the event of the company
being wound up, the hability of each of the members 1s imited to £1

-11-
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Trustees' Report - Governance and Decision Making

Chantable and political contributions

During the course of the year the company and its subsidiary undertakings distnbuted from their resources £10 0
million (2012 £10 1 milhon) for chantable purposes A summary of these distributions 1s set out in note 12 Details
of grants have been submitted to the Chanty Commission

As a charty, ATL s not able to make poltical donations It 1s the policy of ATL's main trading subsicianes not to
make political donations

Reserves policy

ATL's mam income 15 denved from a cyclical industry The directors believe that it 1s desirable, so far as possible,
to maintain stability of chantable distributions to its regular beneficiaries In order to prowide this stability it s their
policy to retain, in reserve, cash funds at a level at least equivalent to the amount allocated for distribution to those
beneficianes in the previous financial year In addition, reserves are held where ATL has committed to longer-term
funding for specific projects and for grants which have been deferred subject to the satisfaction of agreed
conditions

Reserves at the end of the financial year amounted to £19 milkon (2012 £7 6 mullion), which excludes the
additional grant of £8 5m paid by Ecclesiastical after the year end

Investment policy

Full detaiis of the company's investments in subsidiary and associate undertakings are disclosed in note 30 The
principal investment objective in relation to ATL's Capital Endowment Fund 1s to maximise long-term investment
returns through a diversified portfolio with an acceptable nsk profile Invested funds are normally expected to fall
within the following ranges

Equities 60% - 80%
Fixed interest secunties 10% - 30%
Property 0% - 10%
Cash 0% - 20%
Unquoted investments 0% - 5%

The Board regularly reviews the appropnateness of the investment strategy The Board's pnincipal obligation 1s to
promote and protect the financial interests of ATL and of its beneficianes The endowment fund's performance will
normally be reviewed on an annual basis against an agreed benchmark provided by a suitable external
performance service

The directors have adopted as part of the investment policy an ‘absence of harm’ approach, and seek to avoid
investing In companies whose activities may be inconsistent with the values of the Trust's beneficianes or
supporiers These have been determined as companies ‘wholly or mainly’ involved in the manufacture or
production of tobacco, strategic arms and weaponry and pormnographic media The directors beleve this provides
an appropnate balance between ethical considerations and fiduciary responsibility

Grant-making policy

The Board reviews the grant-making policy annually to ensure it remains appropnate to the strategic direction of
the charity and its objects, and thereby advances public benefit A copy of the grant-making policy 1s avallable
from the company secretary at the registered office shown on page 2

=12 -
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Directors' Responsibilities Statement
The directors are responsible for prepanng the Trustees’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the chantable company and the group and of the incoming resources and application of
resources, including the income and expenditure, of ATL and its trading subsidianes for that penod In preparing
these financial statements, the directors are required to

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

- cbserve the methods and pninciples in the Chanties SORP,

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s inappropnate to presume that the
chantable company wiil continue in business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
chantable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the chantable company and the group and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and cther irregularities

Auditor and the disclosure of information to the auditor

So far as each person who was a director at the date of approving this report is aware, there 1s nc relevant audit
information, being information needed by the auditor tn connection with prepanng its report, of which the auditor ts
unaware Having made enquirnies of fellow directors and the company's auditor, each director has taken all the
steps that they ought to have taken as a director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the auditor 1s aware of that infermation

This confirmation 1s given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006

In accordance with Section 489 of the Companies Act 2006, a resolution proposing that Deloitte LLP be re-
appointed as auditor of the company will be put to the annual general meeting

Related parties
Related parties of ATL include its subsidiary undertakings, and in the prior year Beaufort House Trust Limited

Going concern

A review of the business activities of ATL and its trading subsidianes 1s provided in the Strategic Report within this
Trustees' Report In addition, notes 1 and 23(a) to the financial statements disclose the pnncipal nsks and
uncertainties they face, including exposures to financial sk and objectives for managing capital ATL, together
with its trading subsidianes, has considerable financial resources and, as a consequence, the directors believe it
1s well-placed to manage its business nisks successfully and continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the annual report and accounts

-13-
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Equalities and diversity
ATL and its trading subsidianes are committed to the prninciple and practice of equal opportunity In employment for
all employees of group undertakings, applicants for employment and Board membership

The group recognises the importance of employee communication and aims to keep employees informed about its
affairs through the use of briefing groups, group newsletters and the annual publication of financial reports
Regular meetings are held between management and employees and discussion Is encouraged It is the group’s
policy to give full consideration to applications for employment by disabled persons Appropnate training Is
arranged for disabled persons, including retraining for altemative work of employees who become disabled, to
promote their career development within the organisation

ATL itself has no direct employees

The strategic report and trustees' repart of Alichurches Trust Limited was approved by the Board and signed on its
behalf by

Fe Ho 40

Mrs R J Hall
Secretary

-14 -




Allchurches Trust Limited
Independent Auditor's Report

Independent auditor's report to the members and directors of Alichurches Trust Limited

We have audited the financial statements of Allchurches Trust Limited for the year ended 31 December 2013
which comprise the consolidated and parent chantable company statements of financial activities, the consolidated
profit and loss account, the consolidated and parent chantable company balance sheets, the consolidated cash
flow statement, the accounting policies and the related notes 1 to 31 The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in therr preparation 1s applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report 1Is made sclely to the chantable company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the chantable
company's memhers those matlers we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other
purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the company and the chantable cempany’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opiniens we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor
As explaned more fully in the Directors' Responsibiliies Statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view

Our responsibility 1s to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing
Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statemenis are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and
the parent chantable company's circumstances and have been consistently apphied and adequately disclosed, the
reasonableness of significant accounting estmates made by the trustees, and the overall presentation of the
financial statements In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report to
identify rmatenal inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to dentify any information that s
apparently matenally incorrect based on, or matenally inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the
course of performing the audit If we become aware of any apparent matenal misstatements or inconsistencies we
consider the implications for our report

Equalisation reserves

Our evaluation of the presentation of information in the financial statements has had regard to the statutory
requirement for insurance companies to maintain equalisation reserves The nature of equalisation reserves, the
amounts set aside at 31 December 2013, and the effect of the movement in those reserves during the year on the
balance on the general business technical account and profit or loss on ordinary activibes before taxation, are
disclosed in note 23

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements

- give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent chantable company’s affars as at 31
December 2013 and of the parent chantable company's incoming rescurces and application of resources,
including 1ts consolidated income and expenditure, for the year then ended,

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given In the Strategic Report and the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared s consistent with the financial statements
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Independent Auditor's Report

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report
to you if, in our opinion

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent chanty or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us, or

- the parent charty financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

- certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

- we have not recewved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

W e,

Mark McQueen ACA (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
London, United Kingdom

28 April 2014
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Company Statement of Financial Activities

for the year ended 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012
Unrestricted Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds
INCOMING RESOURCES £000 £000 £000 £000
Incoming resources from generated funds:
Invastment income
Gift aid from substdiary undertaking 4,000 - 4,000 4,000
Dmdend and interest ncome 15 1,301 1,316 1,252
Voluntary income
Donations 1 - 1 -
Donated services and facilities 89 - 89 82
Total iIncoming resources 4,105 1,301 5,406 5,334
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Charitable activities
Charnitable distrnibutions 12 9,467 - 9,467 9,465

Costs of generating funds
Costs of generating voluntary income

Donated services and facihties 89 - 89 82

Investment management costs - 92 92 71

Governance costs 6 245 - 245 185

Total resources expended 9,801 92 9,893 9,803

Net incoming resources before other

recognised gains and losses (5,696) 1,209 {4,487) (4,469)

OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
Gains and losses on investment assets

Movement in revaluation reserve 15 35,975 - 35,975 6,851
Other investment gains - 3,659 3,659 2,446
Total recognised gains and losses

and net movement in funds 30,279 4,868 35147 4,828
Total funds brought forward 347,993 28,497 376,490 371,662
Total funds carried forward 20 378,272 33,365 411,637 376,490

Voluntary income consists of an amount of £89,000 (2012 £82,000) estimated by the directors as the fair value of
management and admiristration costs incurred by subsidiary undertakings on behalf of the company but not
recharged An equal amount 1s shown within resources expended dunng the year

The net incorming resources before other recogmised gains and losses shown above represents the net income for
the year for the purposes of the Companes Act 2006
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities

for the year ended 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012
Unrestricted Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds
INCOMING RESOURCES £000 £000 £000 £000
Incoming resources from generated funds
Investment income
Dividend and interest income 15 1,301 1,316 1,252
Voluntary income
Donaticns 1 - 1 -
Achwitres for generating funds
Trading subsidianes profit 54,736 - 54,736 17,519
Total incoming resources 54,752 1,301 56,053 18,771
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Chantable activities
Charitable distnbutions 12 9,955 - 9,955 10,130
Costs of generating funds
Investment management costs - 92 92 71
Governance costs of the charity 245 - 245 185
Total resources expended 10,200 92 10,292 10,386
Net iIncoming resources before other
recognised gains and losses 44,552 1,209 45,761 8,385
OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
Currency translation differences (10,071) - (10,071) {3,784)
Gains on other financial investments of the
chanty - 3,659 3,659 2,446
Actuanal losses on retrement benefits (4,202) ) (4,202) (2,219)
Total recognised gains and losses
and net movement in funds 30,279 4,868 35,147 4,828
Tota! funds brought forward 347,993 28,497 376,490 371,662
Total funds carned forward 20 378,272 33,365 411,637 376,490

Total funds camed forward represents the reserves as held by the group at the year end as presented in the

consolidated balance sheet

The net incorming resources before other recognised gains and losses shown above represents the net income for

the year for the purposes of the Companies Act 2006
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2013

TECHNICAL ACCOUNT - GENERAL BUSINESS

Gross premiums written
Outward reinsurance premiums

Net premiums wnitten

Change 1n the gross provision for unearned premiums

Change in the provision for unearned premiums, reinsurers’ share
Change in the net provision for unearned premiums

Earned premiums, net of reinsurance

Claims paid - gross amount
- rensurers’ share

Change In the provision for claims - gross amount
- reinsurers’ share

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance
Net operating expenses

Total technical charges
Balance on the technical account before equalisation provision

Change in the equalisation provision
Balance on the technical account for general business
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Notes

3(a)

3(a)

23

2013 2012
£000 £000
392,502 461,126
(131,274) (157,843)
261,318 303,283
(27,206) 404
2,613 12,441
(24,593) 12,845
285,911 290,438
206,963 311,819
(38,888) (140,988)
168,075 170,831
20,526 (32,708)
2,343 58,790
22,869 26,082
190,944 196,913
103,773 119,430
204,717 316,343
(8,8086) (25,905)
(247) (2,871)
{9,053) (28,776)




Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2013

TECHNICAL ACCOUNT - LONG-TERM BUSINESS

Gross premiums written
Outward reinsurance premiums

Eamed premiums, net of reinsurance

Investment income
Unrealised gains on investments

Total technical income

Claims paid - gross and net amount
Change In the provision for claims - gross and net amount

Claims incurred, gross and net of reinsurance

Change in technical provision for linked business

Net operating expenses

Investment expenses and charges
Unrealised losses on investments
Tax attnbutable to long-term business

Total technical charges

Balance on the technical account for long-term business
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Notes

3(b)

6(a)

1"

2013 2012
£000 £000
6,753 20,208
6,753 20,208
2,966 4,780
- 1,115
9,719 26,103
7,854 6,930
(44) -
7,810 6,930
(510) 11,242
804 1,878
116 105
1,134 -
(311) 804
1,743 2,787
9,043 20,959
676 5,144




Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2013

NON-TECHNICAL ACCOUNT

Balance on the general business technical account
Balance on the long-term business technical account

Investment income

Unreahsed gains on investments
Investment expenses and charges
Other finance income

Other operations

Other charges

Chantable grants

Operating profit - share of profit of associate

- other continuing operations
- discontinued operations
Change in equalisation provision

Loss on disposal of discontinued operations
Profit on ordinary activities before tax

Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities
Profit on ordinary activities after tax

Minority interests
Retamned profit for the financial year

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

for the year ended 31 December 2013

Retained profit for the financial year

Currency translation differences

Actuarial losses relating to pension asset

Movement on deferred tax relating to pension asset

Actuanal gains/(losses) relating to other retirement benefits
Movement on deferred tax relating to other retirement benefits
Derecognition of net pension asset

Total recognised gains and losses for the financial year
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Notes

2013 2012
£000 £000
(9,053) (28,776)

676 5,144
(8,377) (23,632)
48,734 39,329
31,726 33,683
(2,527) (13,660)

3,997 2,665
6,566 5,572
(5,854) (5,209)
(9,955) (10,130)
72,687 52,250
14 109
64,543 32,214
- (834)
(247) (2,871)
64,310 28,618
- (4,803)
64,310 23,715
{5,670) (3,545)
58,640 20,170
{9,219) (9,339)
49,421 10,831
2013 2012
£000 £000
49,421 10,831
(10,071) (3,784)
(7,888) (1,183)
1,186 259
3,654 (1,532)
(948) 237
(207) ;
35,147 4,828




Allchurches Trust Limited

Parent Company Balance Sheet

at 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012
Unrestricted Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds
£000 £000 £000 £000
Fixed assets
Investments 15 376,310 32,537 408,847 368,687
Current assets
Prepayments and accrued income - 143 143 4,116
Cash at bank and in hand 6,343 685 7,028 7,966
6,343 828 7,171 12,082
Liabhities
Creditors amounts falling due
within one year 26 4,289 - 4,289 4,220
Net current assets 2,054 828 2,882 7,862
Yotal assets less current liabilities 378,364 33,365 411,729 376,549
Creditors amounts faling due
after more than one year 26 92 - 92 59
Net assets 378,272 33,365 411,637 376,490
The funds of the chanty
Unrestncted funds
Unrestricted income funds 20 2,012 - 2,012 7.708
Revaluation reserve 20 376,260 - 376,260 340,285
378,272 - 378,272 347 993
Endowment funds 20 - 33,365 33,365 28,497
Total chanty funds 378,272 33,365 411,637 376,490

The financial statements of Allchurches Trust Limited, registration number 1043742, on pages 17 to 66 were
approved by the Board on 28 Apnl 2014 and signed on its behalf by

LA

——————
Sir Phiip Mawer Chairman
CL\M‘ 5‘+t]/‘v/ LSt
Rt
C Smith ﬁstee
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet

at 31 December 2013

Notes
ASSETS
Intangible assets 14
Investments
Land and bulldings 15
Participating interests 15
Other financial investments 15

Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions

Provision for unearned premiums 23
Claims outstanding 23
Debtors

Debtors ansing out of direct

Insurance operations 17(a)
Debtors ansing out of

reinsurance operations 17(b)
Other debtors

Other assets
Tangble assets 18
Cash at bank and in hand

Prepayments and accrued income
Accrued interest and rent

Deferred acquisition costs

Other prepayments and accried income

Total assets excluding pension assets

Pension assets 19
Total assets 3(e)

2013 2012

Unrestnicted Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds
£000 £000 £000 £000
31,965 - 31,965 36,588
48,604 - 48,604 31,003
390 - 390 501
951,971 32,537 984,508 953,784
1,000,965 32,537 1,033,502 985,288
43,121 - 43,121 46,109
89,472 - 89,472 94,802
132,593 - 132,593 141,011
68,761 - 68,761 84,460
8,808 - 8,808 13,356
29,910 - 29,910 30,863
107,479 - 107,479 128,679
8,570 . 8,570 9,619
133,971 685 134,656 141,581
142,541 685 143,226 151,200
7,991 28 8,019 7,353
34,757 - 34,757 34,626
3,671 115 3,786 3,792
46,419 143 46,562 45,771
1,461,962 33,365 1,495,327 1,488,537
25,830 - 25,830 28,005
1,487,792 33,365 1,521,157 1,516,542
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet

at 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012
Unrestricted Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds
LIABILITIES £000 £000 £000 £000
Reserves
Translation reserve 20 14,279 - 14,279 24 350
Profit and loss account 20 363,993 - 363,993 323,643
Endowment funds 20 - 33,365 33,365 28,497
378,272 33,365 411,637 376,490
Minority interests 22 109,137 - 109,137 107,767
Technical provisions
Provision for unearned
premiums 23 186,642 - 186,642 219,798
Claims outstanding 23 569,179 - 569,179 565,937
Equalisation prowvision 23 25,837 - 25,837 25,590
781,658 - 781,658 811,325
Technical provision for
linked liabilities 23 92,446 - 92,446 92,956
Provisicns for other nsks 24 37,701 - 37,701 35,126
Creditors
Creditors ansing out of direct insurance
operations 656 - 656 929
Creditors ansing out of
reinsurance operations 17(b) 13,579 - 13,579 15,999
Other creditors including
taxation and social secunty 26 31,248 - 31,248 32,642
45,483 - 45,483 49,570
Accruals and deferred income 33,700 - 33,700 31,904
Total liabnhties excluding retirement
benefit obligations 1,478,397 33,365 1,511,762 1,505,138
Retirement benefit
obligations 19 9,395 - 9,395 11,404
Total habilities 1,487,792 33,365 1,521,157 1,516,542
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2013 (excluding long-term insurance business)

2013 2012

Notes £000 £000
Net cash inflow from operating activities 27(a) 45,185 43,735
Servicing of finance
Dividends paid to minonty interests by subsidiary {216) (328)
Preference dividends paid to minonty interests (9,085) (8,783)
Other interest paid (124) (115)
Taxation (paid)/recovered (2,819) 1,930
Capital expenditure
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (3,340) {2,966)
Proceeds from the disposal of fixed assets 54 51
Acquisitions and disposals 1,268 (15,734)
Financing
Capital element of lease purchase rental payments {405) (578)

27(b) 30,518 17,212
Cash flows were invested as follows
Decrease 1n cash holdings (6,338) {36,890)
Portfolio investment
Purchases of shares and other vanable yield secunties 10,763 8,910
Purchases of fixed income secunties 239,936 225,397
Purchases of properties 17,894 1,982
Sales of shares and other vanable yield securiies {53,251) (11,525}
Sales of fixed income secunties (177,033) (169,702)
Sales of properties {1,453) (960)
Net investment of cash flows 30,518 17,212
Movement arising frem cash flows 30,518 17,212
Movement in long-term business 27(b) (5,685) 16,565
Changes in market values and exchange rate effects 16,567 15,590
Total movement in portfolio investments net of financing 41,400 49,367
Portfolio investments net of financing at 1 January 1,126,368 1,077,001
Portfolio iInvestments net of financing at 31 December 27(b) 1,167,768 1,126,368
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a histoncal cost basis, modified for the revaluation
of certain investments, in accordance with Section 404 of the Companes Act 2006, and the provision of The Large
and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 ("S12008/410’) relating to
insurance groups The parent company (also referred to as the chanty) financial statements have been prepared
on a histoncal cost basis, in accordance with Section 396 of the Compames Act 2006 Both the consolidated and
parent financial statements have been prepared in accordance with apphcable United Kingdom accounting
standards

The pnncipal activities of the trading subsidiaries of the chanty remain the transaction of insurance and the
provision of financial services and all funds within the trading subsidianies suppert therr trade As such, the
cansohdated financial statements are required to be prepared in accordance with Schedule 3 of S12008/410 For
consistency with the requirements of Schedule 3, the directors have followed the matenal recommendations of the
2005 (amended in 2006) Statement of Recommended Practice issued by the Association of Brntish Insurers (ABI
SORP) and the Statement of Recommended Practice 'Accounting and Reporting by Chanties' (Chanties SORP)
Where it provides a more appropnate presentation of financial statements, the ABI SORP has been adopted

A review of the business activities of ATL and its trading subsidianies 1s provided within the Trustees’ Report In
addition, notes 1 and 23(a) to the financial statements disclose the principal nsks and uncertainties they face,
including exposures to insurance and financial nsk and objectives for managing capital ATL, together with its
trading subsidiaries, has considerable financial resources and, as a consequence, the directors believe 1t 1s well-
placed to manage its business nsks successfully and continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future
Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the annual report and accounts

ltems included In the financial statements of overseas entities are measured in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which that enbtty operates (the 'functional currency’) The consolidated financial
statements are stated in sterling, which 1s the company's functional and presentation currency

Basis of consolidation

The assets, habilities and results of subsidiary undertakings are included in the consolidated financial statements
using audited accounts made up to 31 December For businesses acquired or disposed of durning the year, the
results and cash flows relating to a business are included in the consolidated profit and loss account and the
consolidated cash flow statement from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal

In the chanty balance sheet investments in subsidiary undertakings are accounted for at current value, estimated
by reference to their underlying net asset value, in accordance with the Chanties SORP Changes in value are
reported under 'gains and losses on investment assets' In the chanty statement of financial activities

Associated undertakings are companies other than subsidiary undertakings in which the group hotds 20% or more
of the equity share capital for the long term and over which the group exercises significant influence Associated
undertakings are accounted for using the equity method from the date that significant influence commences until
the date that significant influence ceases

Joint ventures are entities in which the group holds an interest on a long-term basis which 1s jointly controlied by
the group and one or more other ventures under a contractual arrangement Joint ventures are accounted for using
the equity method from the date that joint control commences until the date that joint control ceases

Funds structure

Unrestncted funds of the chanty consist of funds available to the directors to apply for the general purposes of the
charty, in addition to amounts designated for each of the pnonties adopted by ATL as set out in the Trustees'
Report on page 5 The directors have the power to re-designate such funds within unresincted funds Endowment
funds are expendable endowments that are retained to strengthen the chanty's reserves The directors have the
power to convert endowment funds to expendable income

Incoming resources
Gift aid and deposit interest of the chanty are recognised on an accruals basis Allocation of income from
endowment funds between unrestncted income and capital endowment is at the discretion of the Board
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Accounting Policies

Resources expended

Resources expended by the chanty are recognised on an accruals basis and comprise charntable grants,
thvestment management costs and governance costs Governance costs compnise audit fees, costs associated
with meeting the statutory requirements of the chanty and other expenses such as grant administration costs,
which are not matenal to apportion separately as chantable activities

Foreign exchange

The assets and habilittes of foreign operations are transfated from their functional currencies into the group's
presentation currency using year end exchange rates, and therr income and expenses using average exchange
rates for the year Exchange differences ansing from the translation of the net investment in fareign operations are
taken to the currency translation reserve within shareholders' funds On disposal of a foreign operation, such
exchange differences are transferred out of this reserve and are recognised In the profit and loss account as part
of the gain or loss on sale

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the transactions Exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from
the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, are recogrused in the profit and
loss account

Premium levies

Prowvision 1s made for the potential liabilty to the Financial Services Compensation Scheme and Motor Insurers'
Bureau in respect of premiums recognised in these financial statements to the extent that 1t 1s probable that a levy
will be raised and a reasonable estimate of its amount can be made The charge for any such provision i1s
included within administrative expenses

Product classification

Contracts under which the trading subsidianes accept significant insurance nsk from another party (the
policyholder} by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder, are classified as insurance contracts Contracts that do not
transfer significant insurance risk are classified as investment or service contracts  All of the trading subsidianes’
long-term business contracts are classified as insurance contracts

Both insurance and investment contracts may contain a discretionary participating feature, which 15 defined as a
contractual nght to receive additional benefits as a supplement to guaranteed benefits The trading subsidianes do
not have any such participating contracts (referred to as with-profit contracts) The trading subsidianes’ long-term
business contracts are referred to as non-profit contracts in the financial statements

Premium income

General insurance business

Premiums are shown gross of commission paid to intermedianes and are accounted for in the penod in which the
rnsk commences Estimates are included for premiums not notfied by the year end and provision 1s made for the
anticipated lapse of renewals not yet confirmed Those proportions of premiums wntten In a year which relate to
periods of nsk extending beyond the end of the year are carmned forward as unearned premiums

Premiurns wntten include adjustments to premiums written in prior penods and estimates for pipeline premiums
and are shown net of insurance premium taxes Qutward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same
accounting penod as the premiums for the related direct insurance or inwards reinsurance business

Long-term business
Insurance contract premiums are recognised as revenue when the habiliies ansing from them are created

Revenue from investment management services

Fees charged for investment management services are recognised as revenue when the services are provided
Imbial fees, which exceed the level of recurnng fees and relate to the future provision of services, are deferred and
amortised over the anticipated perniod in which the services will be provided Fees charged for investment
management services for institutional and retail fund management are alse recognised on this basis
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Accounting Policies

Claims
Long-term insurance business claims and death clams are acccunted for when notified

General insurance claims incurred include all losses occurring dunng the year, whether reported or not, related
handling costs, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recovenes, and any adjustments to claims
outstanding from previous years

Claims handling costs include all internal and extemal costs incurred 1n connection with the negotiation and
settlement of clams

Insurance contract habilities

General insurance provisions

(1) Outstanding clarms provisions

General insurance outstanding claims prowvisions are based on the eshmated ultimate cost of all claims incurred
but not settled at the balance sheet date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs
Significant delays are experienced Iin the notification and settlement of certain types of general insurance claims,
particularly in respect of hability business, the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the balance
sheet date An estimate 1s made representing the best estimate plus a nsk margin within a range of possible
outcomes Designated insurance habilities are remeasured to reflect current market interest rates

(n) Provision for unearned premiums

The proportion of wntten premums, gross of commission payable to intermedianes, attnbutable to subsequent
penods I1s deferred as a provision for unearned premmums The prowision 1s computed separately for each
insurance contract using the dally pro rata method and adjusted where necessary to take into account the nsk
profile of the contracts The change in this provision Is taken to the profit and loss account in order that revenue I1s
recognised over the period of nsk

(m) Unexpired risks

Provision for unexpired risks 1s made where it 1s anticipated, on the basis of information available at the balance
sheet date, that claims and administrative expenses are expected to exceed unearned premiums, after taking
account of future investment income Unexpired nsks are assessed separately for each class of business
Surpluses and deficits are offset where business classes are considered to be managed together

(v} Equalisation provision

Provision 1s made n the consclidated accounts for the equalisation provision requred by chapter 1 of the
Prudential sourcebook far Insurers, in respect of trading subsidianes it 1s required by Sl 2008/410 to be included
within technical provisions in the balance sheet even though no actual liability exists at the balance sheet date

Long-term business provisions

The long-term business provision 1s determined using methods and assumptions approved by the directors of the
trading subsidiaries based on advice from the Actuarial Function Holder |nitally it 1s calculated to comply with the
reporting requirements under the Prudential sourcebock for Insurers This statutory solvency basis of valuation i1s
then adjusted by eliminating or adjusting certain reserves advised under insurance companies' regulations and
general contingency reserves This adjusted basis 1s referred o as the modified statutory solvency basis The
consequent long-term business provision 1s grossed up for the impact of reinsurance where applicable

Reinsurance

The trading subsidianes assume and cede reinsurance in the normal course of business, with retention imits
varying by ine of business Premiums on reinsurance assumed are recognised as revenue In the same manner as
direct business Qutwards reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same accounting period as the related
premiums for the direct or iInwards reinsurance business being reinsured The group does not reinsure its existing
long-term business

Remnsurance assets pnmarily include balances due from both insurance and remnsurance companies for ceded
mnsurance habiittes Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estmated in a manner consistent with the
outstanding claims provisions or settled claims associated with the reinsured policies and in accordance with the
relevant reinsurance contract
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Allchurches Trust Limited

Accounting Policies

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill ansing on the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings, being the difference between the cost and the fair
value of assets and labilites acquired, I1s capitahsed in the balance sheet and amortised through the profit and
loss account over its estimated useful economic life of 10 years, on a straight-ine basis  The gain or loss on any
subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or associated undertaking will include any attnbutable unamortised goodwill

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets consist of acquired customer and distnbution relationships, and are carned at cost at
acquisition less accumulated amortisation after acquisiton Amortisation 1S on a straightline basis over the
weighted average estimated useful life of the intangible assets acquired

The amortisation charge for goodwill and other intangibles for the penod 1s included in the profit and loss account
within other charges

Financial instruments
FRS 26 requires the classification of certain financial assets and liabiities into separate categones for which the
accounting requirements differ

The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financral assets and habilities, and 1s determined at

the tme of imbal recogmtion Financial instruments are imtally measured at far value Ther subsequent

measurement depends on therr classification

- financial instruments designated as at far value through profit and loss and those held for trading are
subsequently carried at farr value Changes in fair value are included in the profit and loss account in the
period in which they arise

- all other financial assets and habihties are held at amortised cost, using the effective interest method
(except for short-term debtors and creditors when the recognition of interest would be immatenal)

The directars consider that the carrying value of those financial assets and liabilities not carned at farr value in the
financial statements approximates to their fair value

Investments

Land and buildings

Land and builldings, including properties occupied by the trading subsidianes, are stated at open market value as
determined by external qualified surveyors

In accordance with SSAP 19, which requires a departure from the Companies Act 2006, no depreciation 1s
provided in respect of freehold properties The directors consider that depreciation of these properties would not
give a true and fair view If this departure from the Act had not been made, the profit for the year would have been
reduced by that depreciation However, the amount of depreciation cannot reasonably be gquantified, because
depreciation 1s only one of many factors reflected in the periodic valuaticn and the amount that might otherwise
have been shown cannot be separately \dentified or quantified

Other financial investments
These investments are classified as either financial assets at farr value through profit and loss (designated as such
or held for trading) or loans and receivables

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

Investments are classified into this category if they are managed, and therr performance evaluated, on a fair value
basis Purchases and sales of these investments are recognised on the trade date, which 1s the date that the
group commits to purchase or sell the assets, at their fair value adjusted for transaction costs Investments within
this category are classified as held for trading If they are denvatives or acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term

The fair values of investments are based on quoted bid pnces Where there 1s no active market, farr value 1s
established using a valuation technique based on observable market data where avallable There 15 no current
intention to dispose of these nvestments

{u) Loans and receivables

Loans and recewvables, compnsing mortgages and other loans, are recogmised when cash i1s advanced to
borrowers These are camed at amortised cost using the effective interest method To the extent that a loan 1s
uncollectable, it 1s wntten off as impaired Subsequent recovenes are credited to the profit and loss account
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Accounting Policies

Denvative financial instruments

Denvative financial instruments include financial instruments that derive therr value from underlying equity
instruments or fareign exchange rates For a vanety of reasons, derivative transactions, while providing effective
economic hedges under the trading subsidianes’ nsk management positions, do not qualfy for hedge accounting
under the specific FRS 26 rules and are therefore treated as dervatives held for trading All denvatives are inshally
recognised in the balance sheet at therr fair value, which usually represents their cost, including any premium paid
They are subsequently re-measured at therr farr value with changes in the farr value recogrised immediately in
profit or loss All denvatives are carned as assets when the farr values are posttive and as labilities when the fair
values are negative

The notional or contractual amounts associated with derivative financial instruments are not recorded as assets or
habiiies on the balance sheet as they do not represent the fair value of these transactons Collateral pledged by
way of cash margins on futures contracts 1s recogrised as an asset on the balance sheet within cash at bank and
in hand

Investment income and expenses

Investment income and expenses includes dividends, interest, rents, amortisation, share of profit of associates and
joint ventures, gains and losses on the realisation of investments and related expenses Dividends are included
on the date that shares become quoted ex-dividend Interest, rents and expenses are accounted for on an
accruals basis Realised gains and losses on investments represent net sales proceeds less cost or amortised
cost as apphcable

Unrealised gains and losses on investments are calculated as the difference between market value and original
cost, and the movement dunng the year 1s recognised In the profit and loss account The value of realised gains
and losses includes an adjustment for previously recognised unrealised gains or losses on investmenits disposed
of In the accounting penod Unrealised gains and losses on investments held by the parent company are included
as other recognised gains and losses in the statement of financial activities

Investment return on investments attnbutable to the long-term business funds 1s reported in the techrucal account
for long-term business The return on the associated shareholders' and general business funds are reported in the
non-technical account

Offset of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and habilities are offset, and the net amount reported in the balance sheet, when there 1s a legally
enforceable nght to offset the recognised amounts and there 1s an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Deferred acquisition costs

General insurance business

For general insurance business, a proportion of commission and other acquisition costs relating to uneamed
premiums Is carned forward as deferred acquisiion costs or, with regard to reinsurance outwards, as deferred
income Deferred acquisibon costs are amortised over the penod in which the related revenues are earned The
remnsurers' share of deferred acquisition costs 1s amortised 1n the same manner as the underlying asset

Long-term business

For insurance contracts, acquisition costs compnse direct costs such as initral commuission and the indirect costs
of obtaiming and processing new business Acquisiion costs which are incurred dunng a financal year are
deferred and amortised over the period duning which the costs are expected to be recoverable No acquisition
costs have been deferred on the trading subsidianies' existing long-term business

Taxation

The company 1s a registered chanty and as such 1s exempt from tax on income and gains falling within section 505
of the Taxes Act 1988 or section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992 to the extent that these are
applied to its chantable objects No tax charges have ansen in the chanty in either the current or prior year

The trading subsidianes are subject to corporation tax which 1s recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account, being the expected tax payable on the taxable results for the period and any adjustment to the tax
payable in respect of previous periods
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Taxation (continued)

Provision for deferred tax includes timing differences relating to the recalculation of gains and losses on
investments, at rates at which it 1s expected that the tax will anse Deferred tax 15 not provided on timing
differences ansing from the revaluation of fixed assets where there 1s no commitment to sell the asset Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s regarded as maore likely than not that they will be recovered
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted

Insurance broking debtors and creditors

Where trading subsidiaries act as agent in placing the insurable nisks of clients with insurers, debtors ansing from
such transactions are not recogrised on the consolidated balance sheet When cash Is received n respect of
resultant premiums or claims, a corresponding liability 1s established in other creditors in favour of the insurer or
client Where trading subsidianes provide premium finance facilities to clients, amounts due are included within
other debtors, with the amount owing for onward transmission included in other creditors

Tangible assets
Tangible assets are capitalised and depreciated on a straight-ine basis over their estimated useful lives The
periods used are as foliows

Computer equipment 3-5vyears
Motor vehicles 27% reducing balance or length of lease
Fixtures, fittings and office equipment 3-15years

Employee benefits

Pension obligations

The trading subsidianes operate a number of defined benefit and defined contribution plans, the assets of which
are held in separate trustee-administered funds

For defined benefit plans, the pension costs are assessed using the projected unit credit method Under this
method, the cost of providing pensions 1s charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread the regular cost
over the service lives of employees, In accordance with the advice of qualfied actuanies The pension oblgation 1s
measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using a discount rate based on market yields
for high quality corporate bonds The resulting pension scheme surplus, where recoverable, or deficit appears as
an asset or obligation in the consolidated balance sheet Actuanal gains and losses are recognised iImmediately in
the statement of total recognised gains and losses

Contnbutions In respect of defined contnbution schemes are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss
account as incurred

Other post-employment obligations

Some trading subsidiaries provide post-employment healthcare benefits to their retrees The expected costs of
these benefits are accrued over the period of employment using an accounting methodology similar ta that for
defined benefit pension plans Actuanal gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of total
recogrised gains and losses independent qualified actuanes value these obligations annually

Other benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are recognised when they accrue to employees A
provision 1s made for the estimated hability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the balance sheet date

Leasing commitments

Assets obtained under lease purchase contracts are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are depreciated over
the penod of the lease Obligations under such agreements are included in creditors net of finance charges
allocated to future penods The interest element of the lease payments 1s charged to the profit and loss account
over the penod of the lease

All other leases are regarded as operating leases and the payments made under them are charged to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term
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1 Financial nsk and capital management
ATL and its trading subsidianes are exposed to financial nsk through therr financial assets, financial habilities,
reinsurance assets and insurance habiities In particular the key financial nsk 1s that the proceeds from the
trading subsidiaries’ financial assets are not sufficent to fund the obligations amsing from therr insurance
contracts The most important components of financial nsk are interest rate nsk, credit nsk, currency nsk and

equity price nsk

There has been no change from the prior penod in the nature of financial nsks that the Group 1s exposed to
Financial nsk exposure fell in 2013 due to the sale of around £50m overseas equities by the trading subsidiaries
which have been remnvested in UK fixed income debt secunties The Group's management and measurement of
financial nisks 1s informed by either stochastic modelling or stress testing techniques

(a) Categortes of financial instruments

Group

At 31 Decembher 2013
Other financial investments
Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand
Prepayments and accrued
Income

Creditors

Accruals and deferred
income

Net other

Total

Group

At 31 December 2012
Other financial investments
Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand
Prepayments and accrued
Income

Creditors

Accruals and deferred
mncome

Net other
Total

Financial assets

Financial iabihties

Designated Held for  Loans and Held for At amortised Other assets
at far value trading receivables® trading cost and habilities Total
£000 £000 £000 EQ00 £000 £000 £000
974,734 158 9,616 - - 984,508
- - 104,028 - - 3,451 107,479
. - 134,656 - - - 134,656
- - 8,234 - - 38,328 46,562
- - - - (35,828) (9,655) (45,483)
- - - - (19,418) (14,282) (33,700)
- - - - - (782,385) {782,385)
974,734 158 256,534 - (55,246) (764,543) 411,637
Financial assets Financial habihities
Designated Held for  Loans and Held for At amortised Other assets
at fair value trading receivables* trading cost and habiibies Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
942,460 1,846 9,478 - - - 953,784
- - 125,081 - - 3,598 128,679
- - 141,581 - - - 141,581
- - 11,145 - - 34,626 45,771
- - - - (46,836) {2,734) {49,570)
- - - - (17,069) (14,835) (31,204)
- - - - - (811,851) (811,851)
942 460 1,846 287,285 - (63,905) (791,196) 376,490

* Cash at bank and in hand i1s presented within loans and receivables
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1 Financial nsk and capital management {continued)

(b) Fair value hierarchy

The fair value measurement basis used to value those financial assets and financial habilities held at fair value 1s
categonsed inte a fair value hierarchy as follows

Level 1 fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or habilities
This category includes listed equities in active markets, listed debt secunties in active markets and exchange-
traded denvatives

Level 2 fair values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for
the asset or hability, esther directly (1 e as pnces) or indirectly (1 e denved from pnces) This category includes
histed debt or equity secunities in a market that 1s not active and dervatives that are not exchange-traded

Level 3 farr values measured using inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on cbservable market data
{unobservable inputs) This category includes unlisted debt and equities, including iInvestments in venture capital,
and suspended secunties Where a look-through vatuation approach i1s applied, underlying net asset values are
sourced from the investee and adjusted to reflect hquidity where appropniate, with the fair values disclosed being
directly sensitive to this input

There have been no transfers between the different levels of investments in the current year

Analysis of fair value measurement bases Fair value measurement at the

Group end of the reporting period based on
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

At 31 December 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Other financial Investments

Equity secunities 303,675 270 23,204 327,149
Debt secunties 641,805 5,463 317 647,585
Currency options - 158 158

945,480 5,891 23,521 974,892

At 31 December 2012
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Other financial investments

Equity securities 287,366 50 21,880 309,296
Debt secunties 624,335 2,653 6,176 633,164
Currency options - 1,846 - 1,846

911,701 4,549 28,056 944,306
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1 Financial nisk and capital management (continued)
{b) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Fair value measurements based on level 3

Farr value measurements in level 3 consist of financial assets,

Financial assets at fair value

analysed as follows through profit and loss
Group Equity Debt

secunties secunties Total
At 31 December 2013 £000 £000 £000
Opening balance 21,880 6,176 28,056
Total gains/{losses) recogrused in profit or loss 1,324 (5,782) (4,458)
Disposal proceeds - (77} {77}
Closing balance 23,204 317 23,521
Total gains/(losses) for the penod included n profit or loss for
assets held at the end of the reporting penod 1,324 (5,782) (4,458)
At 31 December 2012
Opening balance 20,273 226 20,499
Total gains/(losses) recogrused in profit or loss 1,607 (5.179) (3,572)
Purchases - 11,129 11,129
Closing balance 21,880 6,176 28,056
Total gainsf{losses) for the penod included in profit or loss for
assets held at the end of the reporting penod 1,607 (5,179) (3,572)

All the above gains or losses included in profit or loss for the penod are presented within realised and unrealised

gamns in the profit and loss account
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1 Financiat risk and capital management (continued)

(c} Interest rate risk

The group's exposure to interest rate nsk anses prnimanly from movements on financial investments that are
measured at farr value and have fixed interest rates, which represent a significant proporton of the group’s assets,
and from those insurance habilities for which discounting 1s applied at a market interest rate Investment strategy 1s
set in order to cantrol the impact of interest rate nsk on anticipated group cash flows and asset and hability values
The fair value of the group's investment portfolio of fixed income secunties reduces as market interest rates nise as
does the present value of discounted insurance habihties, and vice versa

Interest rate nsk concentration 1s reduced by adopting asset-labiity duration matching pnnciples where
appropriate Excluding assets held to back the long-term business, the average duration of the group's fixed
income portfoho 1s two years (2012 three years), reflecting the relatively short-term average duration of its general
insurance habiities The mean-term of discounted general insurance habilities is disclosed in note 23 (a) part (iv)

For the group's fong-term insurance funeral plan business, benefits payable to policyholders are independent of
the returns generated by interest-beanng assets Therefore the interest rate nsk on the invested assets supporting
these llabilites 1s borne by the group This nsk can be mitigated by purchasing fixed interest investments with
durations that precisely match the profile of the hiabihties For funeral plan policies, benefits are linked to the Retail
Price Index (RPI) Assets backing these lhabilities are also linked to the RPI, and include index-linked gilts and
corporate bonds For practical purposes It I1s not possible to exactly match the durations due to the uncertam
profile of habilities (e g mortality risk) and the avalability of suitable assets, therefore some interest rate nsk will
persist The group monitors its exposure by companng projected cash flows for these assets and liabilities and
making appropriate adjustments to its investment portfolio

The table below summanses the matunties of long-term business assets and habilites that are exposed to interest
rate nsk

Maturing
Within Between After
1year 1&5years 5 years Total
Group long-term business £000 £000 £000 £000
At 31 December 2013
Assets
Debt secunties 1,104 27,024 73,075 101,203
Cash and cash equivalents 2,214 - - 2,214
3,318 27,024 73,075 103,417
Liabilities
Technical provision for inked habilites 6,125 22,200 64,121 92,446
6,125 22,200 64,121 92,446
At 31 December 2012
Assets
Debt secunties 8,498 19,218 74,584 102,300
Cash at bank and in hand 441 - - 441
8,939 19,218 74,584 102,741
Liabilities
Technical provision for linked liabilities 5,951 21,985 65,020 92 956
5,951 21,985 65,020 92,956

Group financial iInvestments with vanable interest rates, including cash and cash equivalents, insurance instalment
receivables and mortgage loans are subject to cash flow interest rate nsk This nsk 1s not significant to the group

«35-




Alichurches Trust Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Financial nsk and capital management (continued)

(d) Credit nsk

The group has exposure to credit nisk, which i1s the risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts in full
when due Key areas where the group i1s exposed to credit risk are

- reinsurers’ share of insurance habilites (excluding provision for unearned premiums} and amaounts
due from reinsurers in respect of claims already paid,

- deposits held with banks,
- amounts due from insurance intermedharies and policyholders, and
- counterparty default on loans and debt securities

The carrying amount of financial and reinsurance assets represents the group’s maximum exposure to credit nsk
The group structures the levels of credit nsk it accepts by placing limits on its exposure to a single counterparty
Limits on the level of credit nsk are regularly reviewed

Reinsurance Is used to manage insurance nsk This does not, however, discharge the trading subsidianes' lability
as pnimary insurer [ a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the trading subsidianes remain hable for the
payment to the policyholder The creditworthiness of reinsurers 1s considered on a regular basis through the year
by reviewing ther financial strength The Group Reinsurance Secunty Committee assesses, monitors and
approves the creditworthiness of all reinsurers, reviewing relevant credit ratings provided by the recognised credit
rating agencies, as well as other publicly available data and market information The committee also monitors the
balances outstanding from reinsurers and maintains an approved list of reinsurers

There has been no significant change in the recoverability of the trading subsidianies’ reinsurance balances during
the year with all retnsurers on the 2013 reinsurance programme having a mmmum rating of 'A-' from Standard &
Poor's or an equivalent agency at the time of purchase, with the exception of MAPFRE RE, whose rating was
adversely impacted by the sovereign rating of Spain However, MAPFRE RE was upgraded by Standard & Poor's
to 'A-" with a stable outlook in February 2014

Group cash balances are regularly reviewed to identify the quality of the counterparty bank and to monitor and limit
concentrations of nsk

The trading subsidianes’ credit nsk policies detaill prescnptive methods for the collection of premiums and control
of intermediary and policyhclder debtor balances The level and age of debtor balances are regularly assessed via
monthly credit management reports These reports are scrutinised to assess exposure in more than one region In
respect of aged or outstanding balances Any such balances are likely to be major international brokers who are Iin
turn monitored via credit reference agencies and considered to pose minimal nsk of default The group has no
matenal concentration of credit nsk in respect of amounts due from insurance intermediaries and policyholders
due to the well-diversified spread of such debtors

Collateral 1s held over loans secured by mortgages The debt securities portfolio consists of a range of manly fixed
interest instruments including government securnties, local authonty 1ssues, corporate loans and bonds, overseas
bonds, preference shares and other interest-beanng secunties Limits are imposed on the credit ratings of the
corporate bond portfolio and exposures regularly monitored Group investments in unlisted secunties represent
less than 1% of this category in the current and pnor year

{e) Liguidity risk

The trading subsidianies are exposed to daily calls on their available cash resources mainly from claims ansing
from insurance contracts Liguidity nisk 1s the nsk that funds may not be available to pay obligations when due The
trading subsidianes have robust processes in place to manage hgudity nsk and have avallable cash balances,
other readily marketable assets and access to funding In case of exceptional need This 1s not considered to be a
significant nsk to the group

A matunty analysis for those non-denvative financial liabilities that are exposed to interest rate nsk 1s included in
part (c) of this note
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1 Financial nsk and capital management {continued)

(f) Currency risk
The trading subsidiaries operate internaticnally and ther matn exposures to foreign exchange nsk are noted

below Foreign operations generally invest in assets and purchase remnsurance denominated in the same
currencies as therr insurance liabilities, which mitigates the foreign cumrency exchange rate nsk for these
operations As a result, foreign exchange nsk anses from recognised assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies and net investments in foreign operations The group mitigates this nsk through the use of denvatives
from time to time

The group exposure to foreign currency nsk within the investment portfolios anses from purchased investments
that are denommated in currencies other than sterling

The foreign operations create two sources of foreign currency nisk

- the operating results of the foreign branches and subsidianes in the consolidated financial
statements are translated at the average exchange rates prevailing dunng the penod, and

- the equity investment in foreign branches and subsidiares 1s translated into sterling using the
exchange rate at the financial statement year end date

The largest currency exposures with reference to net assets/(habilities) before the mitigating effect of derivatives are
shown below, representing effective diversification of resources

2013 2012
Group £000 £000
Aus § 43,053 Aus § 54,459
Can$ 33,044 Can$ 36,651
Euro 18,883 Euro 31,410
Hong Kong § 1,658 Hong Kong $ 8,180
Japanese Yen 1,130 Singapore § 7.207

(g9) Equity price nsk

The group 1s exposed to equity price nsk because of financial investments held by the group and stated at far
value through profit and loss The group mitigates this nsk by holding a diversified portfolio across geographical
regions and market sectors, and through the use of options and futures contracts from time to time which would
limit losses In the event of a fall in equity markets

The concentration of equity price nsk by geographical fisting, before the mitigating effect of denvatives, to which
the group 15 exposed I1s as follows

2013 2012
Group £000 £000
UK 295,428 UK 255,740
Europe 25,061 Europe 25,518
us 2,241 Hong Kong 9,215
Canada 1,909 Singapore 6,783
Other 2,510 Other 12,040
Total 327,149 Total 309,296
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1 Financial nsk and capitai management {continued)

(h) Market nsk sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of profit and other reserves to movements on market nsk variables (comprising interest rate,
currency and equity price nsk), each considered in 1solation, 1s shown n the following table

Potential increase/ Potential changes
Change n (decrease) in profit in other reserves
Vanable variable 2013 2012 2013 2012
£000 £000 £000 £000
Group
Interest rate nisk -100 basis points 71 2,115 (121) (24)
+100 basis points (5,044) (4,534) 131 17
Currency risk -5% 1,192 2,529 3,513 4,419
+5% (1,133) {2,402) (3,337) (4,198)
Equity price risk +/-5% 12,554 11,963 - -

The following assumptions have been made in prepanng the above sensitvity analysis
- the value of fixed income investments will vary inversely with changes in interest rates, and all
terntories experience the same interest rate movement,

- currency gains and losses will arise from a change In the value of sterlng agamnst all other
currencies moving In parallel,

- equity prices will move by the same percentage across all terrtones, and
- change n profit is stated net of tax at the standard rate in each of the group’s terntories

(i) Capital management
The group's pnmary objectives when managing capital include
- to comply with the regulators’ capital requirements of the markets in which the trading subsidianes
operate, and

- to safeguard the group's ability to continue to meet stakeholders' expectations, in accordance with
the chantable objectives of ATL

The trading subsidianes are subject to insurance solvency regulations n all the terntories in which they i1ssue
insurance and investment contracts, and capital 1Is managed and evaluated on the basis of regulatory captal

The UK regulated subsidiaries are required to comply with rules i1ssued by the Financial Conduct Authonty (FCA)
and the Prudential Regulation Authanty {PRA), and submit PRA retumns detailing levels of regulatory capital held
Regulatory capital should be in excess of the higher of two amounts The first s an amount which 1s calculated by
applying fixed percentages to premiums and claims {general insurance business) or by applying fixed percentages
to insurance liabiities and applying stress testing (long-term business) The second 15 an economic capital
assessment by the regulated entity, which the PRA reviews and may amend by issuing Individuat Capital
Guidance (ICG) Internal capital standards are set above the PRA's mimmum requirement For overseas business
the relevant capital requirement 1s the mimmum requirement under the local regulatory regime All regulated
entities within the group have complied with all externally imposed capitat requirements throughout the current and
prior year

Regulated subsidiaries are restncted in the amount of cash dividends they transfer to the parent entity, in order for
them to meet their ndividual minimum capital requirements

The group’s available capital resource 1s disclosed in note 23(b) part (iv)
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2 Exchange rates 2013 2012

The pnncipal rates of exchange used for translation are Average Closing Average Closing
Canada Cc$ 162 c$176 C$ 1459 C$1862
Republic of Ireland €118 €120 €123 €123
Australa A% 164 A% 185 A$ 153 A$ 157

3 Group segmental analysis
{a) General business premiums

2013 2012
Gross Net Gross Net
£000 £000 £000 £000
Direct

Accident 17,854 16,965 21,115 19,926
Motor 3,258 2,974 31,810 27,938
Property 236,109 122,966 256,019 121,082
Liabilty 92,698 83,466 100,637 89,806
349,919 226,371 409,581 258,752
Reinsurance accepted and London market 42,673 34,947 51,545 44,531
Totat 392,592 261,318 461,126 303,283

Geographical analysis - on the basis of location of office
United Kingdom 296,515 197,488 349,584 241,325
Australa 45,669 26,577 65,126 27,439
Canada 41,172 30,606 36,995 27,669
Ireland 9,236 6,647 9,421 6,850
Total 392,592 261,318 461,126 303,283

There 1s no matenal difference between the geographical location from where the general business premiums
were generated and the geographical location of the insured

(b) Long-term business premiums

Geographical analysis - on the basis of location of office

All long-term business premiums were generated from offices withn the United Kingdom and the Republic of
Ireland There 1s no matenal difference between the geographical location from where the premiums were
generated and the geographical location of the insured

The analysis of long-term business premiums written before reinsurance 1s

2013 2012
£000 £000
Life insurance - funeral plan business
- Single premiums 6,745 20,193
- Regular premiums 8 15
6,753 20,208
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3 Group segmental analysis (continued)
{c) Prefit before taxation

2013 2012

£000 £000
United Kingdom 72,342 21,958
Australia (375) 4,067
Canada 317 958
Other overseas (7,974) (2,434)
Continuing operations 64,310 24,549
Discontinued operations - (834)
Total 64,310 23,715
{d) Net assets

2013 2012

£000 £000
United Kingdom 344,898 292,526
Australta 40,310 47,445
Canada 33,047 35,544
Other overseas (6,618) 975
Total 411,637 376,490

The directors of the trading subsidianes are of the opinion that no meaningful analysis of profit or loss before
taxation and net assets can be prepared by class of business

(e) Total assets

Of the total assets shown on page 23, £94 1 million (2012 £107 2 million) are attributable to the trading
subsidianes’ long-term business fund
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4 Investment return 2013 2012
General Long-term General Long-term

business business business business
Group £000 £000 £000 £000
Land and bulldings 2,004 - 1,783 -
Income on financial assets not at fair value through
profit and loss 2,887 55 4,602 52
Income on financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss 34,541 2,235 32,835 2,350
Income from associate 14 - 109 -
Realised investment gains 9,288 676 - 2,378
Investment iIncome 48,734 2,966 39,329 4,780

Investment expenses and charges
Interest payable on financial habilities, at amortised

cost 116 1 115 -
Other investment management expenses 2,411 115 2,673 105
Total iInvestment management expenses, including 2,527 116 2788 105
interest

Realised investment losses - - 10,872 -
Investment expenses and charges 2,527 116 13,660 105
Net investment return 46,207 2,850 25,669 4,675

Included within iIncome on financial assets not at far value through profit and loss are exchange gains of £840,000
(2012 £1,486,000 gains) for the general business, and exchange gains of £nil (2012 £nd gains) for the long-term
business
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5 Disposal of subsidiary and discontinued operations

During the prior year, the group disposed of its wholly-owned subsidiary, ACS (NZ) Limited, transfernng its
holdings of Ordinary shares in ACS (NZ) Limited to the Canterbury Earthquake Church and Hentage Trust, an
independent trust constituted in New Zealand, with objectives similar to those of the group The loss on disposal

includes a contnbution made to the Trust of NZ$10 Om

The disposal was effected in order to reduce the insurance and financial risks associated with the run-off claims in

relation to the senes of earthquakes in Canterbury, New Zealand

The operating result in relation to the discontinued business 1s included within the general business technical

account and non-technical account, as follows

Earned premiums, net of reinsurance

Claims incurred, net of remnsurance
Net operating expenses

Total technical charges

Balance on the technical account for general business

Investment income

Unrealised gains on investments
Investment expenses and charges
Charitable grants

Loss before tax

Loss on disposal, net of selling costs
Attributable tax

Net loss attributable to discontinued operations
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6 Expenses 2013 2012
General Long-term General Long-term
Group business business business business
£000 £000 £000 £000
(a) Net operating expenses
Commission paid on direct business 61,041 187 71,234 484
Other acquisition costs 17,887 325 24,449 1,051
Change in deferred acquisition costs (1,075) - 1,034 -
Administrative expenses 65,442 292 63,236 343
Reinsurance commissions and profit participation (39,522) - (40,523) -
103,773 804 119,430 1,878
(b) Other charges
Amortisation of goodwill and other intangibles 5,324 - 5,072 -
Other expenses 530 - 137 -
5,854 - 5,209 -
Parent
Governance costs of the chanty amounted to £245,000 (2012 £185,000)
7 Group operating profit or loss Restated
2013 2012
General Long-term General Long-term
business business business business
£000 £000 £000 £000
Operating profit or loss has been arrived at after
(crediting)/charging
Net foreign exchange gains {840) - (1,486) -
Deprectation - owned assets 3,808 - 3,384 -
- leased assets 427 - 457 -
Fair value (gains)/losses on investments designated at
fair value through profit and loss (47,586) 457 (34,329) (3,517)
Fair value losses on financial instruments held for
trading 7,813 - 9,919 -
Interest payments under lease purchase contracts 124 - 113 -

The pnior year comparatives have been restated due to an incorrect presentation of 'farr value (gains)/losses on
investments designated at fair value through profit and loss' and ‘far value losses on financial instruments held for

trading’
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8 Auditor's remuneration

Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of
the company's annual accounts

Fees payable to the company’'s auditor and s
associates for ather services
- The audit of the company's subsidianes

Total audi fees

- Audit-related assurance services
- Taxation comphance services
- Taxation advisory services

Total non-audit fees

Total auditor's remuneration

2013 2012
General Long-term General Long-term
business business business business
£000 £000 £000 £000
6 - 6 -
332 46 332 49
338 46 338 49
86 8 85 7
- - 18 -
4 8 -
a0 13 111 7
428 59 449 56

Amounts disclosed are net of services taxes, where applicable
Prudential Regulatory Authonty (PRA) and other regulatory audit work

Audit-related assurance services include

Fees payable to the company's auditor in respect of the audit of the trading subsidianes' associated pension

schemes amounted to £15,000 (2012 £15,000)

9 Employee information

The company has no direct employees (2012 nil) The average monthly number of employees, including
Executive Directors, employed by the trading subsidianes durnng the year, by geographical location, was as

follows

United Kingdom
Australha

Canada

Republic of Ireland

Wages and salanes

Social secunty costs

Pension costs - defined contnbution plans
Penstion costs - defined benefit plans
Other post-employment benefits

2013 2012

General Long-term General Long-term
business business business business
No No. No No
1,045 9 1,082 10
110 - 132 -
60 - 59 -
22 - 33 -
1,237 9 1,306 10
2013 2012
£000 £000

64,392 61,959

5,225 4,748

2,698 2,853

4,065 3,991

116 122

76,496 73,673

Where employees of subsidiary undertakings provide services to ATL, it 1s impracticable to \dentify the share of all
costs involved, and the total of such costs would be iImmatenal
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10 Directors' emoluments

No director received emoluments from ATL dunng the current or prior year Reimbursed expenses met by the
chanty amounted to £9,000 (2012 £5,000) primanly in respect of trave! and telephony expenses of seven directors
(2012 seven) Certain directors receive emoluments In their capacity as non-executive directors of subsidiary
undertakings, as follows

2013 2012
£000 £000
The aggregate emoluments of the directors In respect of services as
non-executive directors of subsidiary undertakings 88 143
Highest paid director's fees 42 68

No director of ATL was a member of the trading subsidianes' defined benefit pension schemes during the current
or prior year

11 Taxation Long-term business
technical account Non-technical account
2013 2012 2013 2012
Group £000 £000 £000 £000
UK corporation tax for the current financial year (311) 524 3,681 (680)
Overseas tax - - 10 (11)
(311) 524 3,691 (691)
Deferred tax - 280 1,979 4,236
(311) 804 5,670 3,545

The non-technical account current tax charge for the year includes a charge of £5,000 (2012 £22,000) in respect
of the group's associated undertakings, and a charge of £nil (2012 £316,000} in respect of the loss on disposal of
discontinued operations, which did not give rise to a deferred tax charge in the current or prior year

UK corporation tax in the long-term business technical account has been calculated at the blended rate of 23 25%
(2012 20%)

A change in the UK standard rate of corporation tax from 24% to 23% became effectve from 1 Apnl 2013 Where
appropriate, current tax has been provided at the blended rate of 23 25% Further reductions in the rate of
corporation tax to 21% from Apnl 2014, and to 20% from April 2015, were substantively enacted on 2 July 2013
Deferred tax has been provided at the rate of 20%

The tax assessed for the year in the non-technical account differs from the standard rale of corporation tax for the
reasons set out in the following reconciliation
Non-techmical account

2013 2012

£000 £000
Profit on ardinary activibes before tax 64,310 23,715
Tax on profit on ordinary activities at standard rate 14,952 5,810
Factors affecting charge/(credit) for the year
Unrealised investment movements and other timing differences (41) (5,225}
Non-taxable income (8,858) (3.997}
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,440 3,083
Tax paid at non-standard rates {2,139) 489
Utilisation of tax losses (278) -
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of pnor years _{1,385) (851)
Total actual amount of current tax 3,691 (691)
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12 Charitable distnbutions
An analysis of current year chantable distnbutions by company and group 1s given below

Company Group
£000 No. £000 No
Dioceses 6,256 123 6,265 134
Cathedrals 1,427 164 1,427 164
Parnshes and other charties 1,784 933 2,263 1,127
9,467 1,220 9,955 1,425

Due to therr extensive nature, further analyses of company distnbutions are included in a separate publication
which has been submitted to the Chanty Commission A list of individual grants to parnishes and other chanties can
be obtained by writing to the company secretary at the address of the registered office shown on page 2 During
the last ten years a total of £67 3 million (2012 £96 3 million) has been provided by group companies for church
and chantable purposes

13 Acquisition of additional shares in subsidiary

At 1 January 2013 the group owned 72 6% of Lycetts Holding Limited {hereafter referred to as Lycetts), a holding
company of a group whose pnmary activity 1s insurance brokerage business Through the course of 2013 the
group acquired a further 2 4% of the shares, increasing the equity interest to 75 0%, for a cash consideration of
£1,050,000 pawd to minority interest shareholders An additional £702,000 of goodwill was generated and the
carrying value of the additional interest acquired was £884,000 The purpose of the business combination 1s to
diversify the portfolio of the group and benefit from Lycetts' expertise in rural, specialist commercial and bloodstock
lines of business

14 Intangible assets Other
Group Goodwill intangible
assets Total

£000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 January 2013 40,708 15,561 56,269
Acquisition duning the year 702 - 702
At 31 December 2013 41,410 15,561 56,971
Amortisation
At 1 January 2013 15,104 4,577 19,681
Provided in the year 3,733 1,592 5,325
At 31 December 2013 18,837 6,169 25,006
Net book value
At 31 December 2013 22,573 9,392 31,965
At 1 January 2013 25,604 10,984 36,588

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings

Other intangible assets consist of acquired customer and distnbution relationships, which have an overall
remaimning useful life of six years on a weighted average basis

None of the intangible assets noted above relate to the parent company, or to the trading subsidianes' long-term
business
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15 Investments 2013 2012
General Long-term General  Long-term
Group business business Total business business Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Freehold land and buldings
- occupied by the group 3,205 300 3,505 3,688 300 3,988
- other 45,099 - 45,099 27,015 - 27,015
48,304 300 48,604 30,703 300 31,003
Interest in associate 390 - 390 501 - 501

Other financial investments
Financial investments at fair
value through profit and loss
Equity secunties

- hsted 303,946 - 303,946 283,583 3,833 287,416
- unhsted 23,203 - 23,203 21,880 - 21,880
Debt secunties
- government bonds 175,453 50,983 226,436 214,659 52,381 267,040
- hsted 373,044 47,900 420,944 310,030 49,918 359,948
- unhsted 205 - 205 6,176 - 6,176
Denvative financial instruments
- options 158 - 158 1,403 - 1,403
- futures - - - 443 - 443
876,009 98,883 974,892 838,174 106,132 944,306
Loans and receivables
Loans secured by mortgages 7,892 - 7,892 9,455 - 9,455
Other loans 1,724 - 1,724 23 - 23
9,616 - 9,616 9,478 - 9478
Totat other financial Investments 885,625 98,883 984,508 847,652 106,132 953,784
Current 420,002 1,104 421,106 305,868 12,330 408,198
Non-current 465,623 97,779 563,402 451,784 03,802 545,586

All properties not occupied by the group, and certain properties owned by subsidianes but occupred by the group,
were revalued at 31 December 2013 All other properties occupled by the group were revalued at 31 December
2012 Valuations were carnied out by Cluttons, an external firm of Chartered Surveyors, and were made on the
basis of open market value

Lycetts has a 40% stake in Amiin Plus Limited, which has been accounted for as an associate of the group See
note 30 for further details

Denvative financial instruments are classified as held for trading and the:r matunty 1s disclosed in note 16 Equity
and debt secunties are designated by the group to be measured at far value through profit and loss The directors
consider that the carrying value of loans and receivables approximates to their far value An analysis of other
financial investments by FRS 26 measurement category 1s given in note 1(a)
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15 Investments (continued)
Parent

Shares in subsidiary undertakings

Cost
At 1 January and 31 December

Revaluation
At 1 January
Revaluation of group undertakings

At 31 December

Net book value
At 31 December

At 1 January

Unrestricted funds

2013 2012
£000 £000
50 50

340,285 333,434
35,975 6,851

376,260 340,285

376,310 340,335

340,335 333,484

The above investments are unlisted, and include £40,310,000 (2012 £47,445000) relating to subsidiary

undertakings outside the UK
Other financial investments

Cost

At 1 January
Additions
Disposals

At 371 December
Revaluation

At 1 January
Gains

At 31 December

Net book value
At 31 December

At 1 January

Endowment funds

2013 2012
£000 £000
26,536 24,722
3,524 3,684
(2,027) (1,870)
28,033 26,536
1,816 (145)
2,688 1,961
4,504 1,816
32,537 28,352
28,352 24577

Cther financial investments are non-current, and consist of listed equity and debt secunties, including £5,237,000
(2012 £3,756,000) relating {o iInvestments outside the UK
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16 Group derivative financial instruments
The trading subsidianes utilise non-hedge denvatives to mitigate equity pnice nsk ansing from investments held at
fair value and foreign exchange nsk ansing from claims payable in foreign currency

2013 2012
Contract/ Contract/
notiona! Fair value Fair value notional Far value Fair value
amount asset hability amount asset habihty
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

General business
Equity/Index contracts
Futures - - - 53,075 443 -
Options 30,000 158 - 30,000 846 -
Foreign exchange contracts
Options - - - 25,000 557 -
Totals at 31 December 30,000 158 - 108,075 1,846 -

All balances are current

The notional amounts above reflect the aggregate of individual denvative positions on a gross basis and so give an
indication of the overall scale of the denvative transaction They do not reflect current market values of the open
positions

Denvative fair value assets are recognised within other financial investments (note 15)

Included within group cash at bank and m hand are cash deposits of £nil (2012 £2,257,000) pledged as collateral
by way of cash margins on open dernivative contracts and cash to cover denvative habilittes On closure of these
contracts any derivative liability position 1s settled, and collateral pledged on the margin ceases

17 Group debtors arising out of insurance operations
(a) Group debtors ansing out of direct insurance operations

2013 2012
General Long-term General Long-term
business business Total business business Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Policyholders 25,456 18 25,474 30,793 234 31,027
Intermedianes 43,287 - 43,287 53,433 - 53,433
68,743 18 68,761 84,226 234 84,460

(b} Group debtors and creditors arising out of rensurance operations
Where there are legal nghts of set off, rensurance debtors and creditors within the same party have been netted
off to show the net debtor or creditor that will actually be settled
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17 Group debtors ansing out of iInsurance operations (continued)

(¢) Impairment of debtors

The trading subsidianes have recognised a credit of £71,000 (2012 charge of £43,000) in the profit and loss
account, reflecing an updated assessment of the level of impairment of insurance and other debtors dunng the
year Ilmparrments are recognised within administrative expenses with the exception of impairment of investments
which are recegrnised within other charges

There has been no significant change in the recoverability of the group's debtors, for which no collateral i1s held
The directors consider that the amounts are recoverable at therr carrying values, which are stated net of an
allowance for doubtful debts for those debtors that are individually determined tc be impaired

Movement in the group allowance for doubtful debts

2013 2012
£000 £000
Balance at 1 January 882 667
Movement in the year (559) 215
Balance at 31 December 323 882

The group allowance for doubtful debts mcludes a provision of £303,000 (2012 £862,000) in respect of debtors
that are indwvidually determined to be impaired based on an assessment of thewr ageing profile and credit rating at
the reporting date

Included within debtors 1s £5,379,000 (2012 £7,084,000) overdue but not impaired, of which £4,676,000 (2012
£5,930,000) 1s not more than three months overdue at the reporting date

18 Tangible assets Computer Motor Office
Group equipment vehicles equipment Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 January 2013 29,793 3,219 7,426 40,438
Additions 3173 634 63 3,870
Exchange movements (870) - (119) (989)
Disposals {1,917) (975) (864) {3,756)
At 31 December 2013 30,179 2,878 6,506 39,563
Depreciation
At 1 January 2013 23,911 1,281 5,627 30,819
Charge for the year 3,158 514 563 4,235
Exchange movements {688) - (89} (777)
Disposals {1,845) (639) (800) (3,284)
At 31 December 2013 24,536 1,156 5,301 30,993

Net book value at 31 December 2013
General business 5,643 1,722 1,205 8,570

Net book value at 1 January 2013
General business 5,882 1,938 1,799 9,619

None of the tangible assets noted above relate to the parent company
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19 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations

Defined benefit pension plans

The trading subsidianes’ main scheme 1s a defined benefit scheme for UK employees, which includes two discrete
sections, the EIO Section and the Ansvar Section The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
group by the Trustee of the Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc Staff Retirement Benefit Fund The Fund 1s subject
to the Statutory Funding Objective under the Pensions Act 2004 An independent qualified actuary appointed by
the Trustee I1s responsible for undertaking triennial valuations to determine whether the Statutory Funding
Objective 1Is met Pension costs for the scheme are determined by the Trustee, having considered the advice of the
actuary and having consulted with the Employer The most recent tnenmial valuation was at 31 December 2010
Pension habilties for the Ireland branch are dealt with by payment to an Insh Iife office, and Lycetts Holdings
Limited also operates a defined benefit plan The Insh plan was closed, in agreement with the Trustees, after the
year end The closure will not have a maternal impact on the group accounts Actuanal valuations have been
reviewed and updated by the actuanes at 31 December 2013 for FRS 17 purposes

The trading subsidianes also operate a number of defined contribution pension schemes, for which contnibutions
by the group are disclosed in note 9

2013 2012

Group £000 £000
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows
Present value of funded obligations (270,812) (239,268)
Fair value of plan assets 303,358 275,637
Surplus 32,546 36,369
Restrnictions on asset recognised {258) -
Related deferred tax hability (6,458) (8,364)
Net asset in the balance sheet 25,830 28,005
The amounts recogrused in the consolidated profit and loss account are as follows
Current service costs 4,065 3,991
Past service costs - -
Total, included in net operating expenses 4,065 3,9M
Expected return on scheme assets 15,287 13,865
Interest cost on scheme habilities (10,623) (10,562}
Total, included in other finance income 4,664 3,303
The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of total recognised gains and
losses are as follows
Actuanal losses (7,888) (1,183)
Restniction on asset recognised {258) -

(8,146) (1,183}

The actual return on pension plan assets was a gain of £29,784,000 (2012 £31,727,000 gain)
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19 Pension asset and retirement henefit obhigations (continued}
The principal actuanal assumptions (expressed as weighted averages) were as follows

2013 2012
Discount rate 4 60% 4 51%
Inflation (RP1) 349% 3 00%
Inflation (CPI) 270% 2 30%
Expected return on plan assets 559% 5 69%
Future salary increases 4 86% 4 43%
Future increase in pensions in deferment 274% 220%
Future pension increases (RP1) 349% 3 09%
Future pension increases {CPI) 2.70% 220%

The expected return on plan assets was determined by considering the expected returns available on the assets
underlying the current investment policy Expected yields on fixed interest investments are based on gross
redemption yields as at the balance sheet date Expected returns on equity and property investments reflect long
term real rates of return experienced in the respective markets

Mortality rate

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65, at the balance sheet date, s as follows
2013 2012

Male 255 238

Female 277 260

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retinng at age 65, 20 years after the balance sheet date, 1s as
follows

2013 2012
Male 279 261
Female 302 283
Plan assets are comprised as follows 2013 2012

£000 £000
Equities 176,292 149,743
Bonds 88,905 91,818
Cash 15,835 17,797
Other 22,326 16,279

303,358 275,637
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19 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations {continued)
The movements In the fair value of scheme assets and the defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows

2013 2012

£000 £000
Scheme assets
As at 1 January 275,637 250,101
Pension benefits paid and payable (5,642) (9,506)
Contnbutions paid 3,492 3,413
Expected return on scheme assets 15,287 13,865
Actuarnial gains recognised in STRGL 14,497 17,862
Exchange differences 87 (98)
As at 31 December 303,358 275,637
Defined benefit obligation
As at 1 January 239,268 215,292
Current service cost 4,065 3,991
Pension benefits paid and payable (5,642) {9,506)
Interest cost 10,623 10,562
Actuanal losses recognised in STRGL 22,385 19,045
Exchange differences 113 {116}
As at 31 December 270,812 239,268
Restriction on asset recognised
As at 1 January - -
Change in asset restriction 258 -
As at 31 December 258 -

The restnction on the asset recognised In the current year relates to the Lycetts pension scheme This scheme 1s
in surplus at the year end date (2012 the scheme was In deficit at the year end date), but the directors do not
believe that the group can recover this through either reduced future contnbutions or through refunds from the
scheme, and as such have not recognised the asset

History of group experience garns and losses 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Present value of defined benefit obligations (270,812) (239,268) (215,292) (213,740Q) (190,985)
Fair value of scheme assets 303,358 275,637 250,101 237,440 205,628
Surplus 32,546 36,369 34,809 23,700 14,643
Expenence adjustments cn scheme labilities 127 (828) 6,656 3,046 (516)
Expenence adjustments on scheme assets 14,497 17,862 (18,102) 17,111 24,723

The cumulative amount of actuanal losses recognised in the consolidated statement of total recognised gains and
losses since the 2002 financial year 1s £21,190,000 (2012 £13,044,000)

The contnbution expected to be paid by the trading substidiaries during the year ending 31 December 2014 1s £3 6
million
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19 Pension asset and retirement benefit obligations (continued)
Post-employment medical benefits

The trading subsidiaries operate a post-employment medical benefit scheme The method of accounting,
assumptions and the frequency of valuation are similar to those used for the defined benefit pension scheme

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows 2013 202
£000 £000
Present value of unfunded obhgations 11,744 14,810
Related deferred tax asset (2,349) (3.406)
Net obhigations in the balance sheet 9,395 11,404
The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account are as follows
Current service cost 116 122
Total, included in net operating expenses 116 122
Interest cost on scheme labilities, netted aganst cther finance income 667 638
The amounts recognised in the consohdated statement of total recogrused gans and
losses are as follows
Total actuanal gains/(losses) 3,654 (1,532)
The movements in the obligations over the year are as follows
At1 January 14,810 12,760
Current service cost 116 122
Benefits paid (195) (244)
Other finance income 667 638
Actuartal (gains)/losses {3,654) 1,534
At 31 December 11,744 14,810
The main actuanal assumption is a long-term increase in medical costs of 12 0% (2012 12 0%)
The effect of a 1% movement in the assumed medical cost trend 1s as follows
Increase Decrease
£000 £000
Effect on the aggregate of the current service cost and interest cost 146 (112)
Effect on the medical benefit obligation 2,653 (2,064)
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20 Reserves

Profit
Translation and loss Endowment
reserve account funds Total
£000 £000 £000 E£000
Group
Balance at 1 January 24,350 323,643 28,497 376,490
Currency translation differences (10,071) - - (10,071}
Losses relating to pension asset - (8,095) - (8,095)
Movement on deferred tax relating to pension asset - 1,186 - 1,186
Actuanal gains relating to other retirement
benefits - 3,654 - 3,654
Movement on deferred tax relating to other
retirement benefits - (948) - (948)
Gross transfers between funds - -
Transfer from profit and loss account - 44,553 4,868 49,421
Balance at 31 December 14,279 363,993 33,365 411,637
Unrestricted funds
Income Revaluation Endowment
funds reserve funds Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Parent
Balance at 1 January 7,708 340,285 28,497 376,490
Incoming resources 4,105 - 1,301 5,406
Qutgoing resources {9,801) - (92) (9,893)
Revaluation of group undertakings - 35,975 - 35,975
Other investment gains - - 3,659 3,659
Balance at 31 December 2,012 376,260 33,365 411,637
Endowment funds are expendable endowments
21 Reconciliation of movements in group shareholders' funds
2013 2012
£000 £000
Profit for the financial year 49,421 10,831
Other recogrused gains and losses relating to the year (14,274) (6,003)
Net movement in shareholders' funds 35,147 4,828
Opening shareholders' funds 376,490 371,662
Closing shareholders’ funds 411,637 376,490

22 Minority interests
Minonty interests compnse the 8 625% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference shares in
Insurance Office plc and the Lycetts minonty interests (see note 13)

Ecclesiastical

2013 2012

£000 £000

8 625% Non-cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares 105,503 103,703
Lycetts minonity interests 3,634 4,064
109,137 107,767
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23 Insurance habilities and reinsurance assets

2013 2012
Group £000 £000
Gross
Claims outstanding 569,179 565,937
Unearnead premiums 186,642 219,798
Technical provision for inked habilities 92,446 92,956
Equalisation provision 25,837 25,590
Total gross insurance habilities 874,104 904,281
Recoverable from reinsurers
Claims outstanding 89,472 94,902
Unearned premums 43,121 46,109
Total reinsurers’ share of insurance habilities 132,593 141,011
Net
Claims outstanding 479,707 471,035
Unearned premiums 143,521 173,689
Technical provision for inked habihities 92,446 92,956
Equahisation provision 25,837 25,590
Total net nsurance liabihties 741,511 763,270

The equalisation provision, established in accordance with the Prudential sourcebook for Insurers, 1s required by
Schedule 3 to 512008/410 to be included within technical provisions, notwithstanding that it does not represent a
hability at the balance sheet date 1t 15 in addition to the provisions required to meet the anticipated ulumate cost of
setting outstanding claims at the balance sheet date The provision has reduced shareholders’ funds by
£25 837,000 (2012 £25,590,000) and decreased the balance on the general business technical account and
increased the loss before taxation for the year by £247,000 (2012 decrease of £2,871,000)

{a) General business insurance contracts
The outcome of the ulimate settlement cost of outstanding general insurance claims is inherently uncertain Such

uncertainty includes

- whether a claim event has occurred or not and how much it will ultimately settle for,

- vanability in the speed with which claims are notified and in the time taken to settle them, especially complex
cases resolved through the courts,

- changes In the business portfolio affecting factors such as the number of clams and ther typical settlement
costs, which may differ significantly from past pattems,

- new types of claim, including latent claims, which anse from time to time,

- changes n legislation and court attitudes to compensation, which may apply retrospectively,

- the way in which certain reinsurance contracts (pnncipally liability) will be interpreted in relation to unusual/latent
claims where aggregation of claimants and exposure over time are 1ssues, and

- whether all such reinsurances will remain in force over the long term
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23 Insurance habihties and reinsurance assets (continued)

(1) Reserving methodology

Reserving for non-life insurance claims 1s a complex process and the trading subsidianes adopt recognised
actuanal methods, and, where appropnate, other calculaticns and statistical analysis Actuanal methods used
include chain ladder, the Bornhuetter-Ferguson and average cost methods

Chain ladder methods extrapolate paid amounts, incurred ameunts (paid claims plus case estimates), the number
of claims or average cost of claims, to ultimate claims based on the development of previous years This method
assumes that previous patterns are a reasonable guide to future developments Where this assumption 1s felt to be
unreasonable, adjustments are made or other metheds such as Bomhuetter-Ferguson or average cost are used
The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method places more credibility on expected loss ratios for the most recent loss years
For smaller portfolios the matenalty of the business and data available may also shape the methods used In
reviewing reserve adequacy

The selection of results for each accident year and for each portfollo depends on an assessment of the most
appropnate method Sometimes a combination of techniques 1s used The average weighted term to payment s
calculated separately by class of business and 1s based on histonc settlement patterns

(i) Calculation of uncertainty margins

To reflect the uncertain nature of the cutcome of the uvltimate settlement cost of clams an uncertainty margin 1s
added to the best estmate The addition for uncertainty 1s assessed primanly by the Thomas Mack actuanal
method, based on at least the 75th percentile confidence level for each portfolic For smaller portfolios where the
Thomas Mack method cannot be applied, provisions have been calculated at a level intended to provide an
equivalent probability of sufficiency Where the standard methods cannot allow for changing cireumstances then
additional uncertainty margins are added and are typically expressed as a percentage of outstanding claims This
approach generally results 1n a favourable release of provisions m the current financial year, ansing from the
settlement of claims relating to previous financial years

(i) Calculation of provisions for latent claims
The trading subsidianes adopt commonly used industry methods including those based on claims frequency and
seventy and benchmarking

(iv) Discounting
General insurance outstanding claims provisions are undiscounted, except for certain designated long-tail classes
of business for which discounted provisions are held in the following terntories

Mean term of discounted

Discount rate liabilities
Geographical terrnitory 2013 2012 2013 2012
UK and lreland 04%to 3 8% 03%to 3 4% 15 15
Canada 1.1% to 3.2% 11%to2 5% 14
Austraha 33% 238% 5

The applied rates of interest are based on government bond vield curves of the relevant currency and term at the
reporting date, adjusted where appropnate to reflect portfolio assets held and to allow for future Investment
expenses At the year end the undiscounted gross outstanding claims provision was £626,418,000 (2012
£582,674,000)

At 31 December 2013, it 1s estimated that a fall of 1% in the discount rates used would increase the trading
subsidianes’ net outstanding claims provision by £12,402,000 (2012 £11,541,000) Financial investments backing
these liabilities are not hypothecated across general insurance classes of business The sensitivity of the trading
subsidianies’ profit or loss and other equity reserves to interest rate nsk, taking into account the mitigating effect on
asset values 1s provided in note 1 (h)
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23 Insurance habiities and reinsurance assets {continued)

(v) Unexpired risks liabihty

In the prior vear, the uneamed premium of the trading subsidianes' Australia business was found to have a
deficiency of £6,464,000 This deficiency was reflected in the trading subsidiaries’ balance sheet as a write-down
agamst deferred acquisition costs In the current year this has been released as a credit against deferred
acquisition costs

(vi) Assumptions

The trading subsidianes follow a process of reviewing therr reserves for outstanding clams on a guarterly basis
This invelves an appraisal of each portfolio with respect to ultimate claims hability for the recent exposure penod
as well as for earlier penods, together with a review of the factors that have the most significant impact on the
assumptions used to determine the reserving methodology The work conducted on each portfotio s subject to an
internal peer review and management sign-off process

The most significant assumptions in determiring the undiscounted general insurance reserves are the anticipated
number and ultimate settlement cost of claims, and the extent to which reinsurers will share in the cost Factors
which influence decisions on assumptions include legal and judicial changes, significant weather events, other
catastrophes, subsidence events, exceptional claims or substantial changes n claims expenence and
developments In clder or latent claims Significant factors influencing assumptions about reinsurance are terms of
the reinsurance treabies, the anticipated time taken to seltle a clam and the incidence of large individual and
aggregated claims

{vn) Changes in assumptions
There are no significant changes in assumptions

{b) Long-term insurance and group life yearly renewable contracts
(1) Assumptions
The most significant assumptions in determining long-term business reserves are as follows

Mortality
An appropnate base table of standard mortality 1s chosen depending on the type of contract Where prudent, an
allowance 1s made for future mortality improvements based on trends identified in population data

Investment returns

Projected investment returns are based on actual yields for each asset class less an allowance for credit nsk,
where appropnate The nsk adjusted yields after allowance for tax and investment expenses for the current
valuation are as follows

2013 2012

Non-profit Non-profit

UK government bonds non-linked 276% 213%
UK govermment bonds index-linked -0 31% -0 50%
Corporate debt instruments index-linked 042% 029%

The investment retumn assumption 1s determined by calculating an overali yield on all cash flows projected to occur
from the portfolio of financial assets which are assumed to back the relevant class of Liabiites This s In
accordance with a modification 10 PRA Rule INSPRU 3 1 35R, which was granted in September 2011 For index-
linked assets, the real yield 1s shown
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Funeral plans renewal expense level and inflation

Numbers of policies in force and both projected and actual expenses have been considered when setting the base
renewal expense level The unit renewal expense assumnption for this business 1s £2 70 per annum {2012 £13 20
per annum)

Expense mflation 1s set with reference to the index-linked UK govemment bond rates of return, and published
figures for earnings inflation, and 1s assumed to be 4 05% per annum (2012 3 39%)

Tax
It has been assumed that tax legislation and rates applicable at 1 January 2014 will continue to apply All in-force
business I1s classed as protection business and I1s expected to be taxed on a profits basis

(i) Changes in assumptions
Projected investment returns have been revised in line with the changes in the actual yields of the underlying
assets As a result, habilittes have decreased by £1 9 million (2012 £0 7 million increase)

The effect on insurance Liabilites of the changes to urut renewal expense assumptions (described in (1} above) was
a £0 4 milhon increase (2012 £1 3 millon decrease)

(i1i) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the result before tax to changes in the key assumptions used to calculate long-term business
insurance habibties 15 shown in the following table No account has been taken of any correlation between the
assumptions

Potential increase/

Change in (decrease) in profit
vanable 2013 2012
Variable £000 £000
Detenoration in annuitant mortality -10% 100 400
Improvement in annuitant mortality +10% (100) (500)
Increase In fixed interest/cash yields +1%pa (1,400) -
Decrease In fixed interest/cash yields -1%pa {1,100} (1,300)
Worsening of base renewal expense level +10% (500) (500)
improvement in base renewal expense level -10% 500 500
Increase In expense inflation +1%pa (700) (600)
Decrease In expense inflation -1%pa 600 500
(iv) Available capital resources
Non-profit Share- Total
hfe holders’ Iife Other Group
fund fund business activities total
2013 £000 E000O £000 £000 £000
Total reserves (1,136) 41,515 40,379 371,258 411,637
Adjustments to assets/liabilities 7,500 {7,500) - (76,617) (76,617)
Total available capital resources 6,364 34,015 40,379 294,641 335,020
Policyholder irabihties
- Iife iInsurance business 92,446 - 92,446
Net actuanal liabilities on balance 92,446 ) 92,446

sheet
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2012

Total reserves (1,814) 35,770 33,956 342,534 376,490
Adjustments to assets/habilities 10,500 (10,500} - (52,221) (52,221)
Adjustments to actuanal habilibes (1,188) - (1,188) - {1,188)
Total avallable capital resources 7.498 25,270 32,768 290,313 323,081
Policyholder habilities

- Iife insurance business 92,956 - 92,956

Net actuanal habilities on balance 92,956 : 92,956

sheet

Total reserves of the non-profit fund represents the net profit or loss generated by ttus fund not transferred, to date,
to the shareholders' fund The Iife shareholders' fund i1s the balance of group reserves in the life business
Available capital resources of the life business include an allowance for solvency reserves which do not meet the
recognition cnteria in the accounts

Other activities include the general iInsurance business of group companies, and consequently all group capital not
required to meet the solvency requirements of the general business is avallable to meet the solvency requirements
of the Iife business The availlable capital resources in the non-profit Iife fund, subject to the regulatory capital
requirements of the fund iself, are available to meet requirements elsewhere in the group The capital
requirements of the life business are based on the PRA capital requirements

The trading subsidianes use both their Individual Capital Assessment and Individual Capital Guidance as tools for
determining capital requirements and their sensitivity to vanous nsks These nisks are managed by means of their
underwniting strategy, reinsurance strategy, investment strategy, and management control framework

{v) Movements in life capital

Non-profit Share- Total

life holders' life

fund fund business

2013 £000 £000 £000
Published capital resources as at 31 December 2012 7,498 25,270 32,768
Effect of new business (734) - (734)
Vanance between actual and expected experience 388 - 388
Change in methodology 20 - 20
Effect of changes to valuation interest rates 724 - 724
Effect of change to expense assumption (365) - (365)
Effect of change to inflation assumption 4 - 4
Transfers between funds (3,000) 3,000 -
Other movements 1,829 5,745 7.574
Capital resources as at 31 December 2013 6,364 34,015 40,379

Assumptions, and the effect of changes in these assumptions on profit, are covered 1n sections b(1) to b(n) of this
note

-60 -



Allchurches Trust Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

24 Provisions for other nsks and contingent habilities

(a) Provisions Regulatory Restructuring

Deferred and legal and other

tax provisions provisions Total

Group £000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 January 2013 27.853 6,569 704 35,126
Additional provisions - 329 2,767 3,096
UUsed dunng year - {1,344) (97) (1,441)
Not utihsed - (2,092) (102) (2,194)
Exchange differences - - (24) (24)
Other movements 3,138 - - 3,138
At 31 December 2013 30,9921 3,462 3,248 37,701

Regulatory and legal provisions

The trading subsidianes operate in the financial services iIndustry and are subject to regulatory reguirements in the
normal course of business, including contributing towards any levies raised on UK general and hife business The
provisions reflect an assessment by the Group of its share of the total potential levies

In addition, from time to time the trading subsidianes receive complaints from customers and, whilst the majonty
relate to cases where there have been no customer detriment, we recognise that we have provided, and continue
to provide, advice and services across a wide spectrum of regulated activites We therefore believe that 1t I1s
prudent to hold a provision for costs of customer complaints relating to services provided The trading subsidiaries
continue to re-assess the ultimate level of complaints expected and the appropnateness of the provision, which
reflects the potential redress and associated administration costs that would be payable in relation to any
complaints we may uphold Further admmnistration costs in relation to invald clams are also included 1n the
provision

Restructurtng and other provisions
The provision for restructunng and other costs relates to costs in respect of redundancies, onerous leases and
dilapidations

{b) Contingent Labilities

Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc 1s in correspondence with HM Revenue and Customs regarding the treatment of
its preference share capital for group tax purposes Whilst it i1s possible that this will lead to an additional tax cost to
the group, we do not consider it probable that a further charge will anise and so have not made any provision in
respect of this 1ssue In the unhkely event the 1ssue I1s not settled as expected, the group’s best estmate Is that the
additional tax cost would be In the range of £0 3m to £7 6m
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25 Deferred tax
2013 2012

Group £000 £000
The potential net provision for deferred tax provided in the financial statements 1s as follows
Unrealised investment gains 32,511 29,573
Retirement benefit assets 4,109 4,958
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances (1,242) (1.317)
Other timing differences {3,594) (3,685)
Net provision for deferred tax 31,784 29,5629
Movements In the net deferred tax pravision are analysed as follows
At 1 January 29,529 25,438
Charged to income 6,862 6,931
Credited to income - resulting from reduction In tax rate (4,883) (2,415)
Credited to equity (898) (383)
(Credited)/charged to equity - resulting from reduction in tax rate 609 (113)
Exchange differences 565 71
At 31 December 31,784 29,529
The net prowision for deferred tax 1s disclosed In the financial statements as follows
Amount included Iin provisions for other nsks 30,991 27,853
Amount included in other debtors (3,316) (3,282}
Amount included in net pension assets 6,458 8,364
Amount included in retirement benefit obligations (2,349) (3,408)

31,784 29,529

The trading subsidiaries have unused tax loss relief of £4,428,000 (2012 £6,368,000) arising from hfe business
and capital transactions, which are available for offset against future profits No deferred tax asset has been

recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams
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26 Other creditors including taxation and social secunty

2013 2012
Group £000 £000
Amounts faling due within one year
Other creditors 27,312 28,901
Taxation 2,837 922
30,149 29,823
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Other creditors 1,099 2,819
1,099 2,819
31,248 32,642
Included in other creditors are obligations under lease purchase contracts due
In one year or less 630 658
Between one and five years 1,007 1,154
1,637 1,812

Parent
Creditor balances of the company primarily relate to donations approved for payment at the year end date,
including those in the course of payment and accrued commitments for longer-term funding of specific projects

27 Notes to the cash flow statement
{a) Reconciliation of group result on ordinary activities before tax to net cash flow from operating
activities

2013 2012

£000 £000
Profit on ordinary actvities before tax 64,310 23,715
Depreciatton charges 4,235 3,841
Amortisation of goodwill and other intangibles 5,324 5,072
Share of profit of associate (14) (109)
Loss on disposal of subsidiary, net of selling costs - 5,219
Unrealised gains on investments (31,726) (33,683)
Increase in net general insurance technical provisions (2,612) 40,301
Profit relating to long-term business (676) (5,144)
Other interest payable 124 115
Realised investment (gain)/loss (9,288) 10,872
Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets 119 137
Movement in other debtors and creditors 15,460 (5,768)
Exchange and other non-cash movements {71) {833)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 45,185 43,735
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27 Notes to the cash flow statement {continued}

{b) Movements in cash, portfolio investments and financing

Exchange
At1 Changes in and other At 31
January long-term non-cash  December
2013 Cash flow business movements 2013
Group £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 141,581 (6,338) 1,565 (2,152) 134,656
Shares and other vanable 311,142 (42,487) (3,833) 62,485 327,307
yield secunties
Fixed income secunties 642,642 62,903 {3,417) (44,927) 657,201
Land and bulldings 31,003 16,440 - 1,161 48,604
1,126,368 30,518 {5,685) 16,567 1,167,768
28 Operating leases
Group annual commitments and payments under non-cancellable cperating leases were as follows
2013 2012
Premuses Equipment Other Premises Equipment Cther
Commitments £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Expinng
Within ane year 879 314 - 156 - -
Between two and five
years 747 524 3 2157 96 i
Over five years 780 13 - 820 - -
Total 2,406 851 5 3,133 96 -
P t luded
ayments incligec In 3,017 978 50 4,050 36 -

operating expenses

29 Capital commitments

At the year end the group had capital commitments of £1,685,000 relating to computer equipment (2012 nil)
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30 Subsidianes and associate undertakings
(1) Group undertakings

The company's interest in group undertakings at 31 December 2013 is as follows

Subsidiary undertakings

incorporated and operating in Great Britain,
engaged in investment, insurance and financral
services or other insurance-related business

Ecclesiastical Insurance Group ple
Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc

Share captal

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares

8 625% Non-Cumulative

Irredeemable Preference Shares

Ecclesiastical Underwnting Management Limited
Ecclesiastical Financial Advisory Services Limited
Ecclesiastical Investment Management Limited
Ecclesiastical Life Limited

South Essex Insurance Holdings Limited

South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited

Lycetts Holdings Limited

Lycett, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limited
Lycetts Financial Services Limited

Highflyer Bloodstock Agency Limited

Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers Limited

Incorporated and operating in Great Britain,
engaged in refail of goods and services

Ecclesiastical Services Limited

Incorporated in Great Britain, dormant

E | O Trustees Limited

Lycetts Limited

Lycetts Hamilton Limited

Hydra House Limited

Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers (York) Limited
Farmdirect Insurance Services Limited

Incorporated and operating in Austraha,
engaged in insurance business

Ansvar Insurance Limited

Incorporated in Australia, dormant
EA Insurance Services Pty Limited

Associate undertaking

Incorporated and operating in Great Britain,
engaged in insurance broking business

Amhn Plus Limited

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordmary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares

QOrdinary shares

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares

Parent

100%

Holding of shares by
Subsidiary

100%

09%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

75%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

40%

The percentage shareholdings of the subsidianes listed above are the direct or indirect holdings of Ecclesiastical
Insurance Group plc with the exception of Lycett, Browne-Swinburne & Douglass Limited, Lycetts Financial Services
Lirmuted, Highflyer Bloodstock Agency Limited, Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers Limited, Lycetts Limited,
Lycetts Hamilton Limited, Hydra House Limited, Farmers & Mercantile Insurance Brokers (York) Limited, Farmdirect
Insurance Services Limited and Amln Plus Limited, all of which are directly or indirectly owned by Lycetts Holdings

Limited
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30 Subsidiaries and associate undertakings (continued)
{n) Associate undertaking

Lycetts Holdings Limited has a 40% shareholding in its associate Amhn Plus Limited, an insurance services
company

The group’s interest in Amiin Plus Limited, an unlisted company incorporated in the United Kingdom, I1s as
follows

2013 2012
Group's share of £000 £000
Revenue 513 585
Expenses {499) (476)
Profit before tax 14 109
Tax charge (5) (22)
Profit after tax 9 87
Share of assets 1,167 1,598
Share of habiities (777) {1,097)

All the entities listed are included within the consolidated financial statements Voting nghts are in ine with the
holdings of ordinary shares

The financial statements of Ecclesiastical Insurance Office ple and Ecclesiastical Insurance Group plc, the
parent companies of the main trading groups, are publicly avallable therefore a detaled analysis of therr results
is not presented here Coptes of the financial statements are available from the registered office as shown on
page 2

In accordance with the exemption available under Financial Reporting Standard 8 'Related Party Disclosures’,
no disclosure 1s given of transactions within the group that have been eliminated on consolidation or transactions
with wholly-owned group companies

31 Post balance sheet event

On 15 Apnl 2014, South Essex Insurance Brokers Limited acquired the assets and labilities of Lansdown
Insurance Brokers, an unlisted insurance services partnershup based in the United Kingdom, for a cash
consideration of £50 million, with additional i/mmatenal deferred consideration expected The net assets
acquired were iImmatenal and therefore goodwill 1s expected to be recognised on acquisition
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